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'We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire
Insurance Co., Ltd. (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries as of March 31, 2009 and 2008, and the

related consolidated stitements of income, changes in shareholder’s equity and cash flows for each of
the two years in the period ended March 31, 2009, all expressed in Japanese yen. These consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financijal statements hased on our audis.

'We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material

respects, the financial position of the Company and its subsidiaries as of March 31, 2009 and 2008,

and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended
March 31, 2009 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.
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Supplemental Information

As described in “Changes in Significant Matters Related to Financial Statements s”, effective April 1, 2008,
the Company adopted “Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to Foreign
Subsidiaries for Consolidated Financial Statements™.

The U.S. dollar amounts in the accompanying consolidated financial statements with respect to the year
ended March 31, 2009 are presented solely for convenience. Qur audit also included the translation of

Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts and, in our opinion, such translation has been made on the
basis described in Notes 3 to the consolidated financial statements.
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I. Financial Statements of Tokio Marine & Nichido and its Consolidated Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

(Yen in millions except percentages) (USD in thousands)

' As of 31 March 2009 As of 31 March 2008 Asof31
Notes March 2009
No. Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
Assets % %
Cash and deposits 4 272,367 285 545,510 4.56 2,777,838
Call loans 322,923 337 152,443 1.27 3,287,417
Receivables under resale agreement 302,893 3.16 42951 0.36 3,083,508
Monetary receivables bought 289,147 3,02 1,511,778 12.63 2,943,571
Money trusts 8,688 0.09 39,215 0.33 88,445
Securities 246 5,881,610 61.40 7,795,500 65.11 59,875,903
Loans 3,7 540,585 5.64 604,779 5.05 5,503,258
Tangible fixed assets 1 285,575 298 290,746 243 2,907,208
Land 133,538 - - - 1,359,442
Buildings 121,432 - - - 1,236,201
Constraction in progress 10,244 - - - 104,286
- Other tangible fixed assets 20,359 - - - 207,258
Intangible fixed assets 422,016 4.41 44,234 037 4,296,203
Software 2,849 - - - 29,003
v Goodwill - 286,418 - - - 2,915,789
Other intangible fixed asscts 132,747 - - - 1,351,390
Other assets 4 1,001,925 10.46 854,256 7.14 10,199,786
Deferred tax assets 156,755 1.64 3,819 0.03 1,595,796
Customers’ liabilities under
acceptances and guarantees 106,125 111 97,688 0.82 1,080,373
Valuation allowances for bad debts (12,544) (0.13) (10,217) (0.09) (127,700)
Total assets 9,578,570 100.00 11,972,706 100.00 97,511,656
Liabilities
Underwriting funds 6,431,307 67.14 6,446,692 53.84 65,471,923
Outstanding claims 4 1,108,895 - 999,039 E 11,288,761
Underwriting reserves 4 5,322,411 - 5,447,653 - 54,183,152
Short-term corporate bonds 67,953 0.71 99,965 0.83 691,774
Corporate bonds 4 299,922 3.13 333,123 2.78 3,053,263
Other liabilities 975,533 10.18 2,001,575 16.72 9,931,111
Payable under securities lending transactions 114,355 - 1,312,059 - 1,164,156
Other liabilities 4 861,178 - 689,516 - 8,766,955
Reserve for retirement benefits 146,584 153 137,426 1.15 1,492,253
Reserve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate
anditors 14 0.00 8 0.00 143
Reserve for employees’ bonuses 16,753 0.17 21,640 0.18 170,549
Reserve for retirement of fixed assets 3,359 " 0.04 3,773 0.03 34,195
Reserve under the special law 53,462 0.56 115,628 0.97 544,253
. Reserve for price fluctuation 53,462 - 115,628 - 544,253
Deferred tax liabilitics 40,769 0.43 324,611 21 415,036
Negative goodwill 16,988 0.18 17,937 0.15 172,941
« Acceptances and guarantees 106,125 111 97,688 0.82 1,080,373
Total linbilities 8158,775| gsyg| 9:600,071 80.18 83,057,874
Net assets
Shareholder’s equity
Common stock 101,994 1.06 101,994 0.85 1,038,318
Capital surplus 123,521 1.29 123,521 1.03 1,257,467
Retained eamings 560,912 586 603,481 5.04 5,710,190
Total Sharcholder's equity 786,428 8.21 828,997 6.92 8,005,986
Valuation and translation adjustments
Unrealized gains on securities, net of taxes 691,436 7.22 1,528,215 12.76 7,038,949
Deferred gains and losses on hedge transactions 17,347 0.18 13,074 0.11 176,596
Foreign currency translation adjustments (82,197) (0.86) (8,209) (0.07)L (836,781)
Total valuation and translation adjustments 626,585 6.54 1,533,080 12.80 6,378,754
Minority interest 6,782 0.07 10,557 0.09 69,042
Total net assets 1,419,795 14.82 2,372,634 19.82 14,453,782
Total liabilities and net assets 9,578,570 100,00 11,972,706 100.00 97,511,656

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.




Consolidated Statements of Income
(Yen in millions except percentages) (USD in thousands)

For the year ended or the year
31 March 2009 31March 2008 ended
Notes 31 March 2009
No. | Amount | Ratie Amount | Ratio
%
Ordinary income 2,569,117 100.00 § 2,589,588 | 100.00 26,154,098
Underwriting income 2,321,561 90.36 | 2,309,893 | 89.20 23,633,931
Net premiums written 1,943,639 -] 2,014,105 - 19,786,613
Deposit premiums from policyholders 156,983 -1 190,715 - 1,598,117
Investment income on deposited premiums from policyholders 68,365 - 71,764 - 695,969
Life insurance premiums 37,164 - 33,216 - 378,337
Reversal of outstanding claims 9,883 - - - 100,611
Reversal of underwriting reserve 105,385 - - - 1,072,839
Other underwriting income 138 - 92 - 1,405
Investment income 220,804 8.59 258,289 9.97 2,247,827
Interest and dividends 178,466 - 227,593 - 1,816,818
Gains on money trusts 38 - 517 - 387
Gains on trading securities - - 5,269 - -
Gains on sales of securities 73,486 - 57,318 - 748,101
Gains on redemption of securities 418 - 2,992 - 4,255
Gains on derivatives 34,875 - 23,650 - 355,034
Other investment income 1,884 - 12,711 - 19,179 J
Transfer of investment income on deposited premiums (68,365) Jd (1,764 - (695,969)
Other ordinary income 26,751 1.04 21,406 0.83 272,330
Equity in earnings of affiliates 1,010 - - - 10,282
Other ordinary income 25,740 - 21,406 - 262,038
WOrdinary expenses 2,499,285 97.28 ] 2,376,682 91.78 25,443,195
Underwriting expenses 1,905,082 74.15 | 1,954,548 | 75.48 19,394,095
Net claims paid 1,194,699 -1 1,137,524 - 12,162,262
Loss adjustment expenses 1 79,237 - 77,113 - 806,648
Agency commissions and brokerage 1 348,332 -§ 338,108 - 3,546,086
Maturity refunds to policyholders 253,506 4 272345 - 2,580,739
Dividends to policyholders 308 - 26 - 3,135
Life insurance claims 18,142 - 20,398 - 184,689
Provision for outstanding claims - - 44,258 - -
Provision for underwriting reserves - - 59,285 - E
Other underwriting expenses 10,855 - 5,486 - 110,506
Investment expenses 193,718 7.54 44,853 1.73 1,972,086
Losses on money trusts 2,619 - 4,178 - 26,662
Losses on trading securities 1,133 - - - 11,534
Losses on sales of securities 217,697 - 10,926 - 281,961
Impairment losses on securities 90,887 - 13,730 - 925,247
Losses on redemption of securities 8,601 - 822 - 87,560
Other investment expenscs 62,779 - 15,196 - 639,102
Underwriting and general administrative expenses 1 377,393 14.69 3444521 1330 3,841,932
Other ordinary expenses 23,091 0.90 32,827 127 235,071
Interest paid 10,697 - 17,997 - 108,897
Increase in valuation allowances for bad debis 3,330 . - - 33,900
Losses on bad debts 288 - 103 - 2,932
Equity in losses of affiliates 3 - - 3,511 - -
Other ordinary expenses 8,775 - 11,214 - 89,331
|Ordinary profit 69,831 2.72 212,906 8.22 710,893
Extraordinary gains 66,691 2.60 29,598 1.14 678,927
Gains on sales of fixed assets 3,283 - 3,034 - 33,422
Gains on changes in equity of affiliates - - 5 - -
Reversal of reserve under special law 62,165 - - - 632,851
Reversal of reserve for price fluctuation 62,165 - - - 632,851
Other extraordinary gains 2 1,242 - 26,557 - 12,644
lExtraordinary losses 13,920 0.54 28,068 1.08 141,708
Losses on sales of fixed assets 1,765 - 1,672 - 17,968
Impairment losses on fixed assets 3 1,158 - 2,481 - 11,789
Reserve under special law - - 7930 - -
Reserve for price fluctuation - - 7,930 - -
Losses on deduction of fixed assets - - 9 - -
Other extraordinary losses 4 10,996 - 15,974 - 111,941
!Income or losses before income taxes 122,603 4.77 214,435 8.28 1,248,122
Income taxes - current 28,989 113 83,389 3.22 295,114
Income taxes - deferred 16,404 0.64 (7,912)} (0.31) 166,996
[Total income taxes 45,394 1.77 75,477 291 462,120
|Minority interest w29l ©es)  1,143] o004 (12,766)
Iﬂet income 78,462 3.05 l 137,814 5.32 798,758

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial staternents.



Consolidated Statements of Changes in Sharcholder's Equity (Yen in millions except p ges) (USD in th ds)
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2008 31 March 2009
[Sharcholder's equity
Common stock
Beginning balance 101,994 101,994 1,038,318
Changes during the year
Total changes during the year - - -
Ending balance 101,994 101,994 1,038,318
Capital surpius
Beginning balance 123,521 123,521 1,257,467
Changes during the year
Total changes during the year - - -
Ending balance 123,521 123,521 1,257,467
Retained eamnings
Beginning balance 603,481 533,707 6,143,551
Changes due to the changes in ing by foreign subsidiaries 1,584 - 16,125
Changes during the year
Dividends (126,532) (67,520) (1,288,120))
Net income 78,462 137,814 798,758
Changes in the scope of consolidation 2,589 - 26,357
Changes in the scope of equity method 1,997 - 20,330
Others (Note) (670) (520), (6,821}
Total change during the year (44,153) 69,774 (449,486)
Ending balance 560,912 603,481 5,710,190
Total sharebolder's equity
Beginning balance 828,997 759,223 8,439,346
Changes due to the changes in g by foreign subsidiarie: 1,584 - 16,125
Changes during the year
Dividends (126,532) (67,520) (1,288,120)
Net income 78,462 137814 798,758
Changes in the scope of consolidation 2,589 - 26,357
Changes in the scope of equity method 1,997 - 20,330
Others (Note) (670) (520) (6,821)
Total changes during the year (44,153) 69,774 (449,486)|
Ending belance 786,428 828,997 8,005,986
Valuation and translation adjustments
Unrealized gains on securities, net of taxes
Beginning balance 1,528,215 2,341,694 15,557,518
Changes during the year
Net changes in items other than shareholder's equity (836,779) (813,478)] (8,518,569)
Total changes during the year (836,779) (813,478)] (8,518,569)
Ending balance 691,436 1,528,215 7,038,949
Deferred gains and losses on hedge transactions
Beginning balance 13,074 9,562 133,096
Changes during the year
Net changes in items other than shareholder's equity 4,273 3,511 43,500
Total changes during the year 4,273 3,511 43,500
Ending balance 17,347 13,074 176,596
Foreign currency translation adjustments
Beginning balance (8,209) (1,062), (83,569)
Changes during the year
Net changes in items other than shareholder's equity (73,988) (7,146) (753,212),
Total changes during the year (73,988) (7,146) (753,212)
Ending balance (82,197) (8,209) (836,781)
Minority interest
Beginning balance 10,557 9,328 107,472
Changes during the year
Net changes in items other than sharcholder's equity 3,775 1,228 (38,430)|
Total changes during the year (3,775) 1,228 (38,430))
Ending balance 6,782 10,557 69,042
Total net assets
Beginning balance 2,372,634 3,118,745 24,153,863
Changes due to the changes in acci g by foreign subsidiaries 1,584 - 16,125
Changes during the year
Dividends (126,532) (67,520) (1,288,120)
Net income 78,462 137,814 798,758
Changes in the scope of consolidation 2,589 - 26,357
Changes in the scope of equity method 1,997 - 20,330
Others (Note) (670) (52004 (6,821),
Net changes in items other than sharcholder's equity (910,269) (815,884) (9,266,711)
Total changes during the year (954,422) (746,110) (9,716,197)
Ending balance 1,419,795 2,372,634 14,453,782
(Note)
"Others” for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008 includes valuation adj of assets

in accordance with accounting standards of foreign countries where consolidated
subsidiaries or equity method affiliates are located.

"Others” for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 includ luation adj of assets
in accord: with ing dards of foreign countries where equity method
affiliates are located.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Yen in millions) (USD in thousands)
For the year ended [For the year ended
Notes | 31 March 2009 31 March 2008 31 March 2009
No.
I . Cash flows from operating activities:
Income before income taxes 122,603 214,435 1,248,122
Depreciation 17,560 17,606 178,764
Extraordinary depreciation of fixed assets - 5,692 -
Impairment losses on fixed assets 1,158 2,481 11,789
Amortization of goodwill 3,778 509 38,461
Amortization of negative goodwill (948) (972) (9,651)
Increase in outstanding claims 7,631 45,648 77,685
(Decrease) increase in underwriting reserves (105,065) 61,877 Q ,069,582)i
Increase (decrease) in valuation allowances for bad debts 2,759 (3,153) 28,087
Increase in reserve for retirement benefits 9,430 6,602 95,999
Increase in reserve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors 5 4 51
Decrease in reserve for retirement benefits due to transfer to defined-
contribution pension plan - (26,151) b
{Decrease) increase in reserve for employees' bonuses (3,689) 154 (37,555)
(Decrease) increase in reserve for retirement of fixed assets (414) 3,773 (4,215)
(Decrease) increase in reserve for price fluctuation (62,165) 7,930 (632,851)
Interest and dividends (178,466) (227,593) (1,816,818)
Net losses (gains) on securities 63,590 (40,484) 647,358
Interest expenses 10,697 17,997 108,897
(Gains) on foreign exchange (12,790) (2,841) (130,205)
(Gains) related to tangible fixed assets (1,517) (1,352) (15,443)
Equity in (camings) losses of affiliates (1,010) 3,511 (10,282)|
(Increase) in other assets
(other than investing and financing activities) (90,935) (91,243) (925,736)
Decrease in other liabilities
(other than investing and financing activities) 63,940 60,530 650,921
Others 45,842 2,325 466,680
Subtotal (108,008) 57,290 (1,099,542))
Interest and dividends 197,992 221,713 2,015,596
Interest paid {10,480) (17,314) (106,688)
Income taxes paid (95,441) (78,263) 971 .607)'
Net cash (used in ) provided by operating activities (15,937 183,425 (162,242)
II. Cash flows from investing activities:
Net (increase) in deposits (210,903) (26,886) (2,147,032),
Purchases of monetary receivables bought (416,676) (1,119,993) (4,241,841)
Proceeds from sales and redemption of monetary receivables bought 717,418 951,241 7,303,451
Increase in money trusts (2,000) (810) (20,360)
Decrease in money trusts 29,896 40,023 304,347
Purchases of securities (1,837,915) (2,2717,136) (18,710,323)
Proceeds from sales and redemption of securities 2,412,273 1,838,563 24,557,396 J
Loans made (160,476) (240,127) (1,633,676))
Proceeds from collection of loans 218,333 210,114 2,222,671
(Increase) decrease in cash received under securities lending transactions (1,197,704) 686,840 (12,192,854)
Others 2,393 (588) 24,361
11 (a) Subtotal (445,360) 61,242 (4,533,849)
(I1+H(@@) (461,298) 244,667 (4,696,101)
Purchases of tangible fixed assets (19,354) (14,373) (197,027)
Proceeds from sales of tangible fixed assets 6,286 13,382 63,993
Payments related to acquisition of consolidated subsidiaries 3 (467,160) (41,922) (4,755,777
Payments related to capital injection to existing consolidated subsidiaries (Y] (135) (580)
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities (925,647) 18,194 (9,423,262)
HI. Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from borrowing 250,000 2,153 2,545,047
Repayments of borrowing (5,626) (14) (57,274)J
Proceeds from issuance of short-term corporate bonds 263,713 451,841 2,684,648
Redemption of short-term corporate bonds (296,000) (352,000) (3,013,336)
Proceeds from issuance of corporate bonds 22,125 84,380 225,237
Redemption of corporate bonds (54,793) (41,791) (557,803)
Proceeds from issuance of commercial paper - 692,989 -
Redemption of commercial paper (16,654) (780,355) (169,541)
Dividends paid (126,532) (67.,520) (1,288,120)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders ()] (133) ),
Others (2,368) (2,459) (24,107)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 33,863 (12,910) 344,732
IV, Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (44,469) (5,749) (452,703),
V. Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (952,191) 182,959 (9,693,485)
VL. Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 1,521,176 1,338,217 15,485,860
Ll. Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 1 568,985 1,521,176 5,792,375

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Basis of Presenting Consolidated Financial Statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared from the accounts
maintained by Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. (“Tokio Marine & Nichido”) and its
consolidated subsidiaries in accordance with the Regulations Concerning Terminology, Formats and
Preparation Methods of Consolidated Financial Statements (Ministry of Finance Ordinance No. 28,
1976, hereinafter the “Consolidated Statements Regulations™). The consolidated financial statements
have been also prepared in conformity with the Enforcement Regulations for the Insurance Business
Law (Ministry of Finance Ordinance No. 5, 1996, hereinafter the “Insurance Law Enforcement
Regulations™), as stipulated under Articles 46 and 68 of the Consolidated Statements Regulations.

In more specific terms, the consolidated financial statements for the previous consolidated
fiscal year (April 1, 2007 — March 31, 2008) were prepared in accordance with but prior to the
amendment of both the Consolidated Statements Regulations and the Insurance Law Enforcement
Regulations. On the other hand, the consolidated financial statements for the consolidated fiscal year
under review (April 1, 2008 — March 31, 2009) have been prepared in accordance with the amended
Consolidated Statements Regulations and the Insurance Law Enforcement Regulations.

The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries maintain their accounts and records
in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Corporate Law of Japan and the Securities and
Exchange Law of Japan, and in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan,
which are different in certain respects as to application and disclosure requirements of International
Financial Reporting Standards.

Amounts less than ¥1 million (or ¥1 thousand) have been omitted. As a result, the total shown
in the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto do not necessarily agree with the sum of the
individual account balances.

2. Certification of Audit

Pursuant to Article 193-2, Paragraph 1 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of
Japan, Tokio Marine & Nichido’s consolidated financial statements for the consolidated fiscal year
ended March 31, 2008 and March 31, 2009 and individual financial statements for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2008 and March 31, 2009 have been audited and certified by
PricewaterhouseCoopers Aarata.

3. U.S. Dollar Equivalents

The accompanying financial statements are expressed in Yen and, solely for the convenience
of readers, have been translated into United States dollars at the rate of §
appropriate exchange rate prevailing on the Tokyo foreign exchange market as of 31 March 2009
Each amount in U.S. dollars shown in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, Consolidated Statements of
Income, Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholder's Equity and Consolidated Statements of
Cash Flows is calculated by dividing the corresponding amount in yen in millions by 9823
resultant figure rounded to U.S. dollars in thousands, and accordingly, this franslation should not be
construed as a representation that all the amounts shown could be converted, realized or settled into
U.S. dollars at that rate.

Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies
(A) For the year ended 31 March 2009
1. Scope of consolidation

(1) Number of consolidated subsidiaries — 46 companies



(Name of Company)

Philadelphia Consolidated Holding Corp.
Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company
Tokio Marine Global Ltd.

Kiln Group Limited

Kiln Underwriting Limited

Asia General Holdings Limited

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.
TM Asia Life Singapore Ltd.

TM Asia Life Malaysia Bhd.

Tokio Millennium Re Ltd.

Tokio Marine Financial Solutions Ltd.
Other 35 companies

Philadelphia Consolidated Holding Corp., Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company and 10 other
companies are included in the consolidation from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 due to these
entities having become subsidiaries of the Company through an acquisition of shares and for other
reasons.

Vetra Finance Corporation ("Vélra“) and one other company are excluded from the consolidation from
the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 because Vetra ceased to operate its bond investment business and
redeemed the non-collateralized subordinated bonds.

Kiln Ltd and Kiln Reinsurance Ltd are excluded from the consolidation from the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2009 because these companies have been dissolved.

Additionally, there were following name changes of subsidiaries during the fiscal year ended March 31,
2009. TM Asia Insurance Singapore Ltd. changed its name to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore as of
July 1, 2008, and Kiln (UK) Holdings Limited changed its name to Kiln Group Limited as of January
19, 2009.

(2) Names of major non-consolidated subsidiaries
Tokio Marine & Nichido Adjusting Service Co., Ltd. and Tokio Marine Capital, Co. Ltd are
non-consolidated subsidiaries of the Company. Each non-consolidated subsidiary is small in scale
in terms of total assets, sales, net income or loss for the period and retained earnings. As such
non-consolidated subsidiaries are not considered to materially affect any reasonable determination
as to the Group's financial condition and results of operations, these companies are excluded from
the consolidation.

2. Application of the equity method
(1) Number of affiliates accounted for by the equity method — 6 companies
(Names of major affiliates accounted for by the equity method)

First Insurance Company of Hawaii, Ltd.

From the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, IBEX Insurance Services Limited is accounted for by
the equity method due to it having become an affiliate of the Company through an acquisition of

shares.

International Marine Insurance Managers SA (Pty) Ltd (“IMIM™) is no longer an affiliate



accounted for by the equity method because the Company increased its equity interest in IMIM and
IMIM became a subsidiary of the Company during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009.

Tianan Insurance Company Limited (“Tianan”) is no longer an affiliate accounted for by the equity
method becaunse the Company’s equity interest in Tianan has been diluted as a result of Tianan’s
issuance of new shares to third parties during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009.

2 The non-consolidated subsidiaries (Tokio Marine & Nichido Adjusting Service Co., Ltd.,
Tokio Marine Capital Co., Ltd., etc.) and other affiliates (Tokio Marine Nichido Atradius Credit
Management Co., Ltd, etc.) have not been accounted for under the equity method because these
companies have had a minor effect on the Company’s consolidated net income or loss and retained
earnings for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009.

(3) The Company owns 27.0% of the total voting rights of Japan Earthquake Reinsurance Co., Ltd.
However, the Company does not consider Japan Earthquake Reinsurance Co., Ltd. to be its affiliate
since it believes that it can not exert a significant influence on any policy making decisions of Japan
Earthquake Reinsurance's operations given the highly public nature of the company.

(4) With regard to any company accounted for by the equity method that has a different closing date
from that of the consolidated financial statements, the financial statements of that company for its
fiscal year are used for presentation in the consolidated financial results.

3. Closing date of consolidated subsidiaries

The closing date of the fiscal year for 45 of overseas consolidated subsidiaries is December 31. Since
the differences in the closing dates do not exceed three months, the financial statements of the
consolidated subsidiaries as of December 31 are used for presentation in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements. As for any significant transactions taking place during the period
between the subsidiaries' closing dates and the consolidated closing date, necessary adjustments are
made for the purpose of consolidation.

4. Accounting policies

(1) Valuation of securities

a. Trading securities are valued by the mark-to-market method, with the costs of their sales being
calculated based on the moving-average method.

b. Held-to-maturity debt securities are recorded by using the amortized cost method based on the
moving-average method (straight-line depreciation method).

c. Other securities with fair value are recorded by the mark-to-market method based upon the
market price on the closing date. The total amount of unrealized gains/losses on other
securities is included in net assets, net income taxes and costs of sales sold are calculated using
the moving-average method.

d. Other securities with no fair value are either stated at cost or amortized cost under the
straight-line method, cost being determined by the moving average-method.

e. Investments in non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates that are not subject to the equity
method are stated at cost determined by the moving-average method.

f. Securities held in individually managed money trusts that are mainly invested in securities for
trading are accounted for under the mark-to-market method.

(2) Valuation of derivative financial instruments

13



Derivative financial instruments are accounted for by the mark-to-market method. .

(3) Depreciation method of tangible fixed assets
a. Tangible fixed assets
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets owned by the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries is computed using the declining balance method.
However, depreciation of buildings (excluding auxiliary facilities attached to such buildings, etc.)
that were acquired on or after April 1, 1998 is computed using the straight-line method.

b. Intangible fixed assets

Depreciation of intangible fixed assets procured through acquisitions of overseas subsidiaries is
recorded over the period of time for which the Company expects such subsidiaries to contribute to
the Company, and in accordance with the form of such contribution.

(4) Reserves
a. Reserve for bad debts
In order to provide reserves for losses from bad debts, a general allowance is made pursuant to the
rules of asset self-assessment and the rules of asset write-off. Allowances are made by domestic
consolidated insurance subsidiaries as follows: >

For claims to any debtor who has legally, ot practically, become insolvent (due to bankruptcy,
special liquidation or suspension of transactions with banks based on the rules governing clearing
houses, etc.) and for receivables from any debtor who has substantially become insolvent,
reserves are provided based on the amount of any such claim minus the amount expected to be
collectible calculated based on the disposal of collateral or execution of guarantees.

For claims to any debtor who is likely to become insolvent in the near future, reserves are
provided based on the overall solvency assessment of the relevant debtor, the net amount of such
claims considered to be collectible through the disposal of collateral or execution of guarantee is
deducted from such claims.

For claims other than those described above, the amount of claims is multiplied by the default rate,
which is computed based on historical loan loss experience in certain previous periods, and is
included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

For specified overseas claims, any estimated losses arising from political or economic situations
in the relevant countries are accounted for as reserves for specified overseas claims in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

In addition, all claims are assessed by the asset accounting department and the asset management
department in accordance with the rules for self-assessment of asset quality. Subsequently, the
asset auditing departments, which are independent from other asset-related departments, conduct
audits of the assessment results of the other asset-related departments. Reserves for bad debts are
accounted for based on such assessment results as stated above.

b. Reserve for retirement benefits
To provide for employees' retirement benefits, the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries have recorded the amount expected to be incurred at the end of the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2009 based on the projected retirement benefit obligations and related pension assets at
the end of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009.

Prior service costs are charged to expenses in each subsequent consolidated fiscal year by using

the straight-line method with costs based on a certain term (fourteen years) that is based on the
average remaining service years of the employees when costs were incurred.



Actuarial differences are charged to expenses in the subsequent consolidated fiscal year by using
the straight-line method based on a certain term (fourteen years) that is based on the average
remaining service years of the employees when amounts were incurred.

c. Reserve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors
Some domestic consolidated subsidiaries set aside a reserve for retirement benefits for their
directors and corporate auditors as of the end of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, in
accordance with their internal remuneration regulations.

d. Reserve for employees’ bonuses
To provide for payment of bonuses to employees, the Company and its consolidated domestic
subsidiaries maintain reserves for employees' bonuses based on the expected amount to be paid.

e. Reserve for retirement of fixed assets
To provide for payment of expenses related to dismantling a building, the Company provided a
reserve for retirement of fixed assets based on the projected amount to be paid for dismantling the
building.

f. Reserve for price fluctuation
Domestic consolidated insurance subsidiaries maintain reserves under Article 115 of the Insurance
Business Law in order to provide for possible losses or damages arising from price fluctuation of
stock, etc.

(5) Consumption tax
For the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries, consumption tax is accounted for by
the tax-excluded method. However, underwriting and general administrative costs incurred by
domestic consolidated insurance subsidiaries are accounted for by the tax-included method.
In addition, any non-deductible consumption taxes, in respect of assets, are included in other assets

(as suspense payments) and are amortized over five years using the straight-line method.

(6) Lease transactions
Among the transactions of ownership non-transferable finance lease, the transactions with lease
periods commencing prior to April 1, 2008 are accounted under the accounting policy applied to
normal lease transactions.

(7) Hedge accounting

a. Interest rate
To mitigate interest rate fluctuation risks associated with long-term insurance policies, the
Company implemented an Asset Liability Management framework designed to manage such risks
by evaluating and analyzing financial assets and insurance liabilities simultaneously.

As for some of interest rate swap transactions that are utilized to manage such risks, the Company
has applied deferred hedge treatment and evaluated hedge effectiveness based upon the Industry
Audit Committee Report No0.26, "Accounting and Auditing Treatments related to Adoption of
Accounting for Financial Instruments in the Insurance Industry” (issued by the Japanese Institute
of Certified Public Accountant (“JICPA”), on September 3, 2002 "Report No. 26").

Hedge effectiveness is evaluated by examining the interest rate conditions which affect the
calculation of a theoretical value of both the hedged items and the hedging instruments. As for
any deferred hedge gains based on the Industry Audit Committee's Report No.16, "Accounting
and Auditing Treatments related to Adoption of Accounting for Financial Instruments in the
Insurance Industry” (issued by the JICPA, March 31, 2000) prior to the application of Report No.



26, the Company has amortized such deferred hedge gains as of the end of March 2003, over the
remaining period of hedging tools (1-17 years) using the straight-line method.

The amount of deferred hedge gains under this transitional treatment as of March 31, 2009 is
33,087 million yen and the amount allocated to gains or losses for the fiscal year ended March 31,
2009 is 7,294 million yen.

In addition, the Company applies deferred hedge accounting for interest rate swap transactions
which are used to hedge the interest rate risk related to corporate bonds issued by the Company.
Hedge effectiveness is not evaluated, since the critical terms of hedged terms and hedging
instruments are identical and thus believed to be highly hedge effective.

b. Foreign exchange

With regard to some currency swap and forward contract transactions, which are utilized to reduce
the future foreign exchange risk associated with assets denominated in foreign currencies, the
Company applies deferred hedge accounting and/or fair value hedge accounting. The effectiveness
of these hedging treatments is evaluated by assessing the price fluctuation of both hedging
instruments and hedged items. However, hedge effectiveness is not evaluated for hedging
treatments that are believed to be highly effective, such as in cases where hedging instruments and
hedged items are identical.

5. Valuation of assets and liabilities of consolidated subsidiaries

The full valuation method is adopted in valuing assets and liabilities of consolidated subsidiaries at the
initial consolidation date.

6. Amortization of goodwill and negative goodwill

Negative goodwill recognized as a liability on the consolidated balance sheets is amortized over 20
years using the straight-line method.

Goodwill recognized as an asset on the consolidated balance sheets is amortized in the following
manner. The goodwill in connection with Philadelphia Consolidated Holding Corp., TM Asia Life
Malaysia Bhd and Kiln Group Limited is amortized over 20 years, 15 years and 10 years, respectively,
using the straight-line method. Other goodwill and negative goodwill in small amounts are amortized
at one time.

7. Scope of cash and cash equivalents for consolidated statements of cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents for consolidated statements of cash flows consist of cash on-hand, demand
deposits and short-term investments with original maturities or redemption of 3 months or less at the
date of acquisition.

(B) For the year ended 31 March 2008

1. Scope of consolidation

(Name of Company)
Tokio Marine Global Ltd.
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Tokio Marine Europe Insurance Limited
Kiln Ltd.

Kiln (UK) Holdings Limited

Kiln Reinsurance Ltd.

Kiln Underwriting Limited

Asia General Holdings Limited

TM Asia Insurance Singapore Ltd.
TM Asia Life Singapore Lid.

TM Asia Life Malaysia Bhd.

Tokio Millennium Re Ltd.

Tokio Marine Financial Solutions Ltd.
Vetra Finance Corporation

Other 25 companies

Kiln Ltd, Kiln (UK) Holdings Limited, Kiln Reinsurance Ltd, Kiln Underwriting Limited and 20
other companies are included in the consolidation from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008 due
to these entities having become subsidiaries through an acquisition of shares during the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2008. In addition, Vetra Finance Inc. was included in the scope of consolidation
during the period due to increase in importance.

(2) Names of major non-consolidated subsidiaries
Tokio Marine & Nichido Adjusting Service Co., Ltd. and Tokio Marine Management, Inc. are
non-consolidated subsidiaries of the Company. Each non-consolidated subsidiary is small in scale
in terms of total assets, sales, net income or loss for the period and retained earnings. As such
non-consolidated subsidiaries are not considered to materially affect any reasonable determination
as to the Group's financial condition and results of operations, these companies are excluded from
the consolidation.

2. Application of the equity method

(1) Number of equity method-accounted affiliates — 7 companies
(Names of major equity method-accounted affiliates)
Tianan Insurance Company Limited

International Marine Insurance Managers SA (Pty) Ltd. and other 4 companies are accounted for
by the equity method from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008 due to these entities having
become affiliates through an acquisition of shares during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008.

(2) The non-consolidated subsidiaries (Tokio Marine & Nichido Adjusting Service Co., Ltd., Tokio
Marine Management, Inc. etc.) and other affiliates (Japan Real Estate Asset Management Co., Ltd.,
etc.), which are not subject to the equity method, have not been accounted for under the equity
method because these companies have had a minor effect on the Company's consolidated net
income or loss and retained earnings for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008.

(3) The Company owns 27.0% of the total voting rights of Japan Earthquake Reinsurance Co., Ltd.
However, the Company does not consider Japan Earthquake Reinsurance Co., Ltd. to be its
affiliate since it believes that it can not exert a significant influence on any policy making decisions
of Japan Earthquake Reinsurance's operations given the highly public nature of the company.



(4) With regard to any company accounted for by the equity method that has a different closing date
from that of the consolidated financial statements, the financial statements of that company for its
fiscal year are used for presentation in the consolidated financial results.

3. Closing date of consolidated subsidiaries

The closing date of the fiscal year for 35 of overseas consolidated subsidiaries is December 31. The
closing date of the fiscal year for two of the overseas consolidated subsidiaries is January 31. Since the
differences in the closing dates do not exceed three months, the financial statements of the
consolidated subsidiaries as of December 31 and January 31, respectively, are used for presentation in
the accompanying consolidated financial statements. As for any significant transactions taking place
during the period between the subsidiaries’ closing dates and the consolidated closing date, necessary
adjustments are made for the purpose of consolidation.

4. Accounting policies

(1) Valuation of securities
a. Trading securities are valued by the mark-to-market method, with the costs of their sales being
calculated based on the moving-average method.
b. Held-to-maturity debt securities are recorded by using the amortized cost method based on the
moving-average method (straight-line depreciation method).
c. Other securities with fair value are recorded by the mark-to-market method based upon the
market price on the closing date. The total amount of unrealized gains/losses on other

securities is included in net assets, net income taxes and costs of sales sold are calculated using
the moving-average method.

d. Other securities with no fair value are either stated at cost or amortized cost under the
straight-line method, cost being determined by the moving average method.

e. Investments in non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates that are not subject to the equity
method are stated at cost determined by the moving-average method.

f. Securities held in individually managed money trusts that are mainly invested in securities for
trading are accounted for under the mark-to-market method.

(2) Valuation of derivative financial instruments
Derivative financial instruments are accounted for by the mark-to-market method.

(3) Depreciation method of tangible fixed assets
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets owned by the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries is computed using the declining balance method. -
However, depreciation of buildings (excluding auxiliary facilities attached to such buildings, etc.)
that were acquired on or after April 1, 1998 is computed using the straight-line method.

(Change in accounting policies)

For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008, the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries
have adopted a depreciation method for tangible fixed assets acquired on or after April 1, 2007, in
accordance with the amended Corporate Tax Law of Japan. As a result, in comparison with the

previous method, ordinary gains and income before income taxes for the fiscal year ended March
3 1, 2008, decreased in the amount of 377 million yen respectively.

(Addmonal Informatlon)

have adopted anew deprecm’aon method for tanglble ﬁxed assets acqmred on or before March 31,
2007, which is defined under the amended Corporate Tax Law of Japan. Under the new
depreciation method, the difference between the amount equivalent to 5% of the acquisition costs



and the residual value of an applicable asset is depreciated using the straight-line method over the
five years following the fiscal year in which the asset has been depreciated to reach the 5% value.
Such depreciation is allocated to “Loss adjustment expenses” and “Underwriting and general
administrative expenses” on the consolidated statements of income. Also under the new
depreciation method, the Company’s ordinary income and income before income taxes both
decreased by 640 million yen compared with those under the previous depreciation method.

The Company recognized an extraordinary depreciation by changing the useful life and residual
value of its buildings, which became inadequate due to a probability of a new rebuilding plan.
Increase of accumulated depreciation due to this change, which amounted to 5,692 million yen, is
included in "Other extraordinary expenses". As a result, income before income taxes decreased by

the same amount compared to the amount before the change.

(4) Reserves
a. Reserve for bad debts
In order to provide reserves for losses from bad debts, a general allowance is made pursuant to the
rules of asset self-assessment and the rules of asset write-off. Allowances are made by domestic
consolidated insurance subsidiaries as follows:

For claims to any debtor who has legally, or practically, become insolvent (due to bankruptcy,
special liquidation or suspension of transactions with banks based on the rules governing clearing
houses, etc.) and for receivables from any debtor who has substantially become insolvent,
reserves are provided based on the amount of any such claim minus the amount expected to be
collectible calculated based on the disposal of collateral or execution of guarantees.

For claims to any debtor who is likely to become insolvent in the near future, reserves are
provided based on the overall solvency assessment of the relevant debtor, the net amount of such
claims considered to be collectible through the disposal of collateral or execution of guarantee is
deducted from such claims.

For claims other than those described above, the amount of claims is multiplied by the default rate,
which is computed based on historical loan loss experience in certain previous periods, and is
included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

For specified overseas claims, any estimated losses arising from political or economic situations
in the relevant countries are accounted for as reserves for specified overseas claims in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

In addition, all claims are assessed by the asset accounting department and the asset management
department in accordance with the rules for self-assessment of asset quality. Subsequently, the
asset auditing departments, which are independent from other asset-related departments, conduct
audits of the assessment results of the other asset-related departments. Reserves for bad debts are
accounted for based on such assessment results as stated above.

b. Reserve for retirement benefits

To provide for employees' retirement benefits, the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries have recorded the amount expected to be incurred at the end of the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2008 based on the projected retirement benefit obligations and related pension assets at
the end of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008.
Prior service costs are charged to expenses in each subsequen{ cBhs8lidated fisCaF year-by using
the straight-line method with costs based on a certain term thatfis bfS&hon(the aygrage remaining
service years of the employees when costs were incurred. =
Actuarial differences are charged to expenses in the subseque+ consoligaﬁcg@s’pal yegr by usin
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(Additional Information)

Pursuant to the Defined Contribution Pension Law of Japan, the Company transferred a portion
of its corporate pension fund to a defined contribution pension plan as of July 2, 2007, in
accordance with “Accounting Standard for Transfer between Retirement Benefit
Plans”(Accounting Standards Board of Japan, hereinafter "ASBJ", Guidance No.l. Jabuary 31,
2002) . This resulted in an extraordinary gain amounting to 26,151 million yen for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2008.

c. Reserve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors
Some domestic consolidated subsidiaries set aside a reserve for retirement benefits for their
directors and corporate auditors as of the end of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008, in
accordance with their internal remuneration regulations.

d. Reserve for employees’ bonuses
To provide for payment of bonuses to employees, the Company and its consolidated domestic
subsidiaries maintain reserves for employees' bonuses based on the expected amount to be paid.

e. Reserve for retirement of fixed assets :
To provide for payment of expenses related to dismantling a building, the Company provided a
reserve for retirement of fixed assets based on the projected amount to be paid for dismantling the
building.

f. Reserve for price fluctuation
Domestic consolidated insurance subsidiaries maintain reserves under Article 115 of the Insurance
Business Law in order to provide for possible losses or damages arising from price fluctuation of
stock, etc.

(5) Consumption tax
For the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries, consumption tax is accounted for by
the tax-excluded method. However, underwriting and general administrative costs incurred by
domestic consolidated insurance subsidiaries are accounted for by the tax-included method.
In addition, any non-deductible consumption taxes, in respect of assets, are included in other assets

(as suspense payments) and are amortized over five years using the straight-line method.

(6) Lease transactions
The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries account for finance lease transactions,
other than those that are deemed to transfer the ownership of the leased properties to lessees under
a method similar to that applicable to ordinary operating leases.

(7) Hedge accounting

a. Interest rate
To mitigate interest rate fluctuation risks associated with long-term insurance policies, the
Company implements the Asset Liability Management designed to manage such risks by
evaluating and analyzing financial assets and insurance liabilities simultaneously.
As for some of interest rate swap transactions that are utilized to manage such risks, the Company
has applied deferred hedge treatment and evaluated hedge effectiveness based upon the Industry
Audit Committee Report No.26, "Accounting and Auditing Treatments related to Adoption of
Accounting for Financial Instruments in the Insurance Industry” (issued by the Japanese Institute
of Certified Public Accountant (“JICPA”), on September 3, 2002 "Report No. 26").

Hedge effectiveness is evaluated by examining the interest rate conditions which affect the
calculation of a theoretical value of both the hedged items and the hedging instruments. As for
any deferred hedge gains based on the Industry Audit Committee's Report No.16, "Accounting



and Auditing Treatments related to Adoption of Accounting for Financial Instruments in the
Insurance Industry” (issued by the JICPA, March 31, 2000) prior to the application of Report No.
26, the Company has amortized such deferred hedge gains as of the end of March 2003, over the
remaining period of hedging tools (1-17 years) using the straight-line method.

‘'The amount of deferred hedge gains under this transitional treatment as of March 31, 2008 is
40,382 million yen and the amount allocated to gains or losses for the fiscal year ended March 31,
2008 is 7,489 million yen.

In addition, the Company applies deferred hedge accounting for interest rate swap transactions
which are used to hedge the interest rate risk related to corporate bonds issued by the Company.
Hedge effectiveness is not evaluated, since the critical terms of hedged terms and hedging
instruments are identical and thus believed to be highly hedge effective.

b. Foreign exchange
With regard to some currency swap and forward contract transactions, which are utilized to reduce
the future foreign exchange risk associated with assets denominated in foreign currencies, the
Company applies deferred hedge accounting and/or fair value hedge accounting and/or matching
treatment. As for deferred hedge accounting and fair value hedge accounting, hedge effectiveness
is not evaluated, since critical terms of hedged items and hedging instruments are identical and
thus believed to be highly hedge effective.

(8) Accounting Standards of overseas subsidiaries
The Company complies with accounting standards of the region or country in which the relevant
consolidated subsidiaries are located.

5. Valuation of assets and liabilities of consolidated subsidiaries

The full valuation method is adopted in valuing assets and liabilities of consolidated subsidiaries at the
initial consolidation date.

6. Amortization of goodwill and negative goodwill

Negative goodwill recognized as a liability on the consolidated balance sheets is amortized over 20
years using the straight-line method.

Goodwill recognized as an asset on the consolidated balance sheets is amortized in the following
manper. As for the goodwill in connection with TM Asia Life Malaysia Bhd., the goodwill is
amortized over 15 years using the straight-line method. As for the goodwill in connection with Kiln
Ltd, the goodwill is amortized over 10 years using the straight-line method. Other goodwill and
negative goodwill in small amounts are amortized at one time.

7. Scope of cash and cash equivalents for consolidated statements of cash flows
Cash and cash equivalents for consolidated statements of cash flows consist of cash on-hand, demand

deposits and short-term investments with original maturities or redemption of 3 months or less at the
date of acquisition.



Changes in the basis of presenting consolidated financial statements
(A) For the year ended 31 March 2009

Application of "Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to Foreign
Subsidiaries for Consolidated Financial Statements"

The Company has adopted "Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to
Foreign Subsidiaries for Consolidated Financial Statements" (ASBJ Practical Issues Task Force No.
18, May 17, 2006) for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 and implemented adjustments required for
the consolidated financial reporting. As a result, for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, ordinary
profit and net income before income taxes increased by, 4,423 million yen, respectively.

The impact of the above change on the Company's segment information is detailed in "Segment
information” section.

Accounting policies applied to lease transactions

The transactions of ownership non-transferable finance lease were accounted under the accounting
policy similar to that applicable to lease transaction.

However, from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, the Company has adopted

" Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions" (ASBJ Statement No. 13, ASBJ 1st Division, June 17,
1993, revised as of March 30, 2007) and "Guidance on Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions”
(ASBJ, Guidance No. 16, The Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Accounting Practice
Committee, January 18, 1994, revised as of March 30, 2007). Accordingly, the transactions of owner
ship non-transferable lease with lease periods commencing prior to April 1, 2008 are accounted under
the accounting policy applied to normal sales transactions.

The impact of the changes described above on ordinary profit and net income before income taxes for
the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 is considered immaterial.

(B) For the year ended 31 March 2008

Not applicable

Change to Basis of Presentation
(A) For the year ended 31 March 2009
Consolidated balance sheets

From the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009, in accordance with the amendments to the
Enforcement Regulations of Insurance Business Law of Japan, it is required to present "Land",
"Buildings”, "Construction in progress" and "Other tangible fixed assets" in the breakdown of
"Tangible fixed assets", and "Software", "Goodwill" and "Other intangible fixed assets" in the
breakdown of "Intangible fixed assets".

The breakdown of tangible fixed assets and intangible fixed assets for the fiscal year ended March 31,

2009-was-asfolows:

Land: 138,312 million yen, Buildings: 128,716 million yen, Construction in progress: 2,629 million
yen, Other tangible fixed assets: 21,088 million yen, Software: 1,638 million yen, Goodwill: 36,733
million yen and Other intangible fixed assets: 5,861 million yen.



(B) For the year ended 31 March 2008

Consolidated balance sheets

In accordance with the amendment of the Enforcement Regulations of the Insurance Business Law of
Japan, the reserve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors that was included in
"reserve for retirement benefits" as of the end of the year ended March 31, 2007 is presented as
"reserve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors” as of the end of the year ended
March 31, 2008. The amount of the reserve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors
included in "reserve for retirement benefits” as of the end of the year ended March 31, 2007 was 4

million yen.
Consolidated statements of cash flows

In accordance with the revision of the Enforcement Regulations of the Insurance Business Law of
Japan, the increase in reserve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors that was
included in "Increase in reserve for retirement benefits" for the year ended March 31, 2007 is
presented as "Increase in reserve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors" for the

year ended March 31, 2008.



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheets
(A) As of March 31, 2009

1. Accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets is 334,673 million yen and advanced depreciation
of such assets is 18,358 million yen.

2. Securities of non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates, etc. are provided as follows:
(Yen in millions)
Securities (equity) 37,181
Securities (partnership) 27,670

3. Of loans, the total amount of loans to borrowers in bankruptcy, past due loans, loans contractually
past due for three months or more and restructured loans is 6,207 million yen. The breakdown is as
set forth below. '

(1) The amount of loans to borrowers in bankruptcy is 603 million yen.

Loans that are past due for a certain period, or for other reasons, are generally placed on non-accrual
status when substantial doubt is considered to exist as to the ultimate collectibility either of principal
or interest ("Non-accrual states loans"). However, any part of bad debt written-off is excluded. Loans
to borrowers in bankrupicy represent non-accrual loans after a partial charge-off of claims deemed
uncollectible, which are defined in Article 96, paragraph 1, subparagraph 3 (a) to (e) (maximum
amount transferable to reserve for bad debts) and subparagraph 4 of the Enforcement Ordinance of the
Corporation Tax Law (Ordinance No. 97, 1965).

(2) The amount of past due loans is 4,555 million yen.

Past due loans are non-accrual status loans, other than loans to borrowers in legal bankruptcy and
loans on which interest payments are deferred in order to assist business restructuring or financial
recovery of the borrowers.

(3) The amount of loans contractually past due for three months or more is 107 million yen. Loans
contractually past due for three months or more are defined as loans on which any principal or
interests payments are delayed for three months or more from the date following the due date. Loans
classified as loans to borrowers in bankruptcy and past due loans are excluded.

(4) The amount of restructured loans is 941 million yen.

Restructured loans are loans on which concessions (e.g. reduction of the stated interest rate, deferral of
interest payment, extension of the maturity date, forgiveness of debt) are granted to borrowers in
financial difficulties to assist them in their corporate restructuring or financial recovery by improving
their ability fo repay creditors. Restructured loans do not include loans classified as loans to borrowers
in bankruptcy, past due loans or loans past due for three months or more.

4. The value of assets pledged as collateral totals 328,937 million yen in securities and 8,582 million
yen in deposits. Among those assets, securities pledged for margin under futures tradings are 35,295
million yen, and securities pledged for the gross-settlement system of the Bank of Japan current
account and Japanese government bond seftlement are 136,145 million yen. Collateralized debt
obligations are held to the value of 65,233 million yen in outstanding claims, 51,724 million yen in
underwriting reserve and 58,312 million yen in other debts (e.g. overseas reinsurance payables).



5. Securities received from derivative transactions have a market value of 28,197 million yen.
6. Securities include securities lent under loan agreements of 114,791 million yen.
7. The outstanding balance of undrawn committed loans is as follows:

(Yen in millions)

Total loan commitments 100,627
Balance of drawn committed Joans 15.594
Undrawn loan commitments 85,033

8. Tokio Marine & Nichido guarantees the liabilities of some of its subsidiaries. The balance of the
guarantee to its subsidiaries as of March 31, 2009 is as follows:
(Yen in millions)

TNUS Insurance Company 22
Tokio Marine Compania de Seguros, S.A. de C.V. 4,880
Tokio Marine Pacific Insurance Limited 1,876
The Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Company (China) Limited 6,088
Total 12,868
(B) As of March 31, 2008

1. Accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets is 328,201 million yen and advanced depreciation
of such assets is 18,939 million yen. The advanced depreciation of 9 million yen was deducted from
the acquisition costs for the tangible fixed assets acquired using government and other subsidies
during the year ended March 31, 2008.

2. Securities of non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates, etc. are provided as follows:
(Yen in millions)
Securities (equity) 43,894
Securities (partnership) 30,400

3. Of loans, the total amount of loans to borrowers in bankruptcy, past due loans, loans contractuaily
past due for three months or more and restructured loans is 6,735 million yen. The breakdown is as
set forth below.

(1) The amount of loans to borrowers in bankruptcy is 200 million yen.

Loans that are past due for a certain period, or for other reasons, are generally placed on non-accrual
status when substantial doubt is considered to exist as to the ultimate collectibility either of principal
or interest ("Non-accrual states loans"). However, any part of bad debt written-off is excluded. Loans
to borrowers in bankruptcy represent non-accrual loans after a partial charge-off of claims deemed
uncollectible, which are defined in Article 96, paragraph 1, subparagraph 3 (a) to (e) and subparagraph
4 of the Enforcement Ordinance of the Corporation Tax Law (Ordinance No. 97, 1965).

(2) The amount of past due loans is 5,216 million yen.

Past due loans are non-accrual status loans, other than loans to borrowers in legal bankruptcy and
loans on which interest payments are deferred in order to assist business restructuring or financial
recovery of the borrowers.



(3) There are no loans contractually past due for three months or more.

Loans contractually past due for three months or more are defined as loans on which any principal or
interests payments are delayed for three months or more from the date following the due date. Loans
classified as loans to borrowers in bankruptcy and past due loans are excluded.

(4) The amount of restructured loans is 1,317 million yen.

Restructured loans are loans on which concessions (e.g. reduction of the stated interest rate, deferral of
interest payment, extension of the maturity date, forgiveness of debt) are granted to borrowers in
financial difficulties to assist them in their corporate restructuring or financial recovery by improving
their ability to repay creditors. Restructured loans do not include loans classified as loans to borrowers
in bankrupicy, past due loans or loans past due for three months or more.

4. The value of assets pledged as collateral totals 358,592 million yen in securities, 32,437 million yen
in deposits and 60 million yen in other assets. Among those assets, securities pledged for margin under
futures tradings are 56,535 million yen, and securities pledged for the gross-settlement system of the
Bank of Japan current account and Japanese government bond settlement are 143,143 million yen.
Collateralized debt obligations are held to the value of 59,995 million yen in outstanding claims,
61,809 million yen in underwriting reserve, 29,363 million yen in corporate bonds and 66,259 million
yen in other debts (e.g. overseas reinsurance payables).

5. Securities received from derivative transactions have a market value of 12,527 million yen.
6. Securities include securities lent under loan agreements of 1,406,376 million yen.
7. The outstanding balance of undrawn committed loans is as follows:

(Yen in millions)

Total loan commitments 123,120
Balance of drawn commified loans 14,296
Undrawn loan commitments 108,824

8. Tokio Marine & Nichido guarantees the liabilities of some of its subsidiaries. The balance of the
guarantee to its subsidiaries as of March 31, 2008 is as follows.
(Yen in millions)

TNUS Insurance Company 870

Tokio Marine Compania de Seguros, S.A. de C.V. 4,727
Tokio Marine Pacific Insurance Limited 1,818
Total 7416

Notes to Consolidated Statements of Income
(A) For the year ended March 31, 2009

1. Major components of business expenses
(Yen in millions)
Agency commissions, etc. 319,207
Salaries 131,227
Business expenses consist of "Loss adjustment expenses”, "Underwriting and general administrative



expenses” and "Agency commissions and brokerage” as shown in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income.

2. The main components of other extraordinary gains are the gains on sales of shares of affiliates
amounting to 828 million yen, and the gains on provision for reserve for retirement of tangible fixed
assets of 414 million yen.

3. The Company recognized impairment losses on the following properties during the year ended
March 31, 2009.

Purpose of use Category Location Impairment loss (Yen in millions)
Land | Building | Others | Total
Properties for Buildings and | 3 properties - 253 211 465
business use others including a building
(derivative in Chiyoda-ku,
business) Tokyo.
Properties for rent | Land and A building in 22 71 - 93
buildings Iwaki-shi, Fukushima
Pref.
Idle or potential Land, 21 properties 347 241 10 599
disposal buildings and | including a building
properties others in Yamaguchi City,
Yamaguchi Pref.
Total 370 566 221 1,158

Properties are classified as follows: (a) properties used for insurance businesses are grouped as a
whole and (b) other properties including properties for rent and idle or potential disposal properties are
classified on an individual basis.

The total amount of projected future cash flow generated from the derivative business fell below the
book values of the properties used for these businesses. Consequently, the

Company wrote off the excess of the book values of such properties over the recoverable values and
recognized such write-offs as impairment losses in extraordinary losses. The Company calculated the
recoverable value of the relevant property by discounting projected future cash flows at a rate of 1.4%.

Due mainly to decline in the real estate market, book values of some properties for rent and idle or
potential disposal properties fell below the recoverable values. Consequently, the Company wrote off
the excess of the book values of such properties over the recoverable values and recognized any such
write-off as impairment losses in extraordinary losses. Recoverable values are either the higher of the
net sales price or the utility values of each property. Net sales price is the market value assessed by
real estate appraisers minus anticipated expenses for disposal of the relevant properties. The Company
calculated the utility values of the relevant properties by discounting the projected future cash flows at
a rate of 7.7%.

4. The main components of other extraordinary losses are 6,143 million yen losses on revaluation of
shares of affiliates, 3,139 million yen losses on redemption of shares of affiliates and 1,587 million
yen losses on liquidation of affiliates.




(B) For the year ended March 31, 2008

1. Major components of business expenses

(Yen in millions)
Agency commissions, etc. 317,673
Salaries 129,584

Business expenses consist of "Loss adjustment expenses”, "Underwriting and general administrative
expenses” and "Agency commissions and brokerage" as shown in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income.

2. The main component of other extraordinary gains is 26,151 million yen attributable to the partial
introduction of a defined contribution pension plan in the Company's corporate pension fund scheme.

3. The Company recognized impairment losses on the following properties during the year ended
March 31, 2008.

Purpose of use Category Location Impairment loss (Yen in millions)
Land | Building | Others Total
Properties forrent | Land and 2 properties including 40 62 - 103
buildings buildings in Imabari
City, Ehime Pref.
Idle or potential Land and 26 properties 1,624 715 37 2,377
disposal buildings including buildings in
properties Utsunomiya City,
‘ Tochigi Pref.
Total 1,665 778 37 2,481

Properties are classified as follows: (a) properties used for insurance businesses are grouped as a
whole and (b) other properties including properties for rent and idle or potential disposal properties are
classified on an individual basis.

As to properties for rent and idle or potential disposal properties that depreciated in value mainly due
to the fall in the real estate market, the Company wrote off the excess of the carrying values of such
properties over the recoverable values and recognized any such write-off as an impairment loss (2,481
million yen), in extraordinary item.

The Company determined the recoverable value of a property by selecting the higher of the net sale
price or the utility value. The net sale prices were calculated as the assessed values established by a
real estate appraiser, minus the anticipated expenses for disposing of the relevant properties. The
utility values were calculated by discounting the future cash flows to net present values at a rate of
8.7% to 8.8%.

In addition to the above, the Company recognized and posted an impairment loss of 2,140 million yen
on the goodwill related to Tianan Insurance in "Equity in losses of affiliates”, a component of "Other
ordinary expenses"”. '

4. The main components of other extraordinary losses are extraordinary depreciation of tangible fixed
assets of 5,692 million yen, provision for reserve for retirement of tangible fixed assets of 3,773
million yen and prior period adjustments of earnings and expenses in connection with the hedge
accounting of 4,855 million yen.



Notes to Consolidated Statements of Changes in Sharcholder's Equity

(A) For the year ended March 31, 2009

1. Class and number of issued shares and freasury stock

(unit: thousand shares)

Number of shares as
of March 31, 2008

Increase during the
year ended March 31,
2009

Decrease during the
year ended March 31,
2009

Number of shares as
of March 31, 2009

Issued shares

Common stock 1,549,692 - - 1,549,692
Total 1,549,692 - - 1,549,692

Class and number of issued shares of treasury stock: None.
2. Stock acquisition rights (including those owned by the Company)

None.
3. Dividends

(1) Amount of dividends
Resolution Class of | Amount of | Dividends per | Record date Effective date

stock dividends paid | share

Meeting of the board of | Common | 66,512 4292 yen March 31, 2008 | June 20, 2008
directors held on May 20, | stock million yen
2008
Meeting of the board of | Common | 31,505 20.33 yen - September 17,
directors held on September | stock million yen 2008
16, 2008
Meeting of the board of | Common 4,509 million | 2.91 yen - December 1, 2008
directors held on November | stock yen
18, 2008
Meeting of the board of | Common | 24,004 15.49 yen - March 17, 2009
directors held on March 16, | stock million yen
2009

(2) Dividends of which the record date falls within the year ended March 31, 2009 and the effective

date falls after March 31, 2009
Resolution Class of stock | Amount of | Source of | Dividends per | Record date Effective date
dividends paid | dividends share
Meeting of the | Common stock | 22,501 million | Retained 14,52 yen March 31, | June 1, 2009
board of yen earnings 2009
directors held
on May 19,
2009

(B) For the year ended March 31, 2008

1. Class and number of issued shares and treasury stock

(unit: thousand shares)

Number of shares as
of March 31, 2007

Increase during the
year ended March 31,

Decrease during the
year ended March 31,

Number of shares as
of March 31, 2008

2008 2008
Issued shares
Common stock 1,549,692 - - 1,549,692
Total 1,549,692 - - 1,549,692

Class and number of issued shares of treasury stock: None.

2. Stock acquisition rights (including those owned by the Company)

None.




3. Dividends
(1) Amount of dividends

Resolution Class of | Amount of | Dividends per | Record date Effective date
stock dividends paid | share

Meeting of the board of | Common 28,002 18.07 yen March 31, 2007 | June 21, 2007

directors held on May 23, | stock million yen

2007

Meeting of the board of | Common 30,513 19.69 yen - December 3, 2007

directors held on November | stock million yen

30, 2007

Meeting of the board of | Common | 9,003 million | 5.81 yen - March 3, 2008

directors held on Febmary | stock yen

29, 2008

(2) Dividends of which the record date falls within the year ended March 31, 2008 and the effective

date falls after March 31, 2008
Resolution Class of stock | Amount of | Source of | Dividends per | Record date Effective date
dividends paid | dividends share v
Meeting of the | Common stock | 66,512 million | Retained 42.92 yen March 31, | June 20, 2008
board of yen earnings 2008
directors held
on May 20,
2008

Notes to Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
(A) For the year ended March 31, 2009

1. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year to the amounts disclosed in the
consolidated balance sheets is provided as follows:

(As of March 31, 2009)

(Yen in millions)
Cash and deposits 272,867
Call Joans 322,923
Monetary receivables bought 289,147
Securities 5,881,610
Time deposits with initial term over three months to maturity (37,541)
Monetary receivables bought not included in cash equivalents (289,147)
Securities not included in cash equivalents (5,870.874)
Cash and cash equivalents 568,985

2. Cash flows from investing activities include cash flows arising from asset management relating to
the insurance business.

3. Breakdown of assets and liabilities of newly consolidated subsidiaries

The breakdown of assets and liabilities of newly consolidated subsidiary, Philadelphia Consolidated
Holding Corp. (“PHLY™), at the commencement of the consolidation is as follows. The following also
shows the acquisition cost of the shares of PHLY and amounts paid (net) for the acquisition of such
shares.

(Yen in millions)




Assets 511,852

Securities ' 225,405
Goodwill 253,611
Liabilities (291,926)
Underwriting funds (226.,859)
Acquisition costs of the shares of PHLY 473,537
Cash and cash equivalents of PHLY (6,377
Net amounts for the acquisition of the shares of PHLY 467,160

(B) For the year ended March 31, 2008

1. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year to the amounts disclosed in the
consolidated balance sheets is provided as follows:

(As of March 31, 2008
(Yen in millions)

Cash and deposits 545,510
Call loans 152,443
Monetary receivables bought 1,511,778
Securities 7,795,500
Time deposits with initial term over three months to maturity (92,022)
Monetary receivables bought not included in cash equivalents (639,147)
Securities not included in cash equivalents (1,752,885)
Cash and cash equivalents 1,521,176

2. Cash flows from investing activities include cash flows arising from asset management relating to
the insurance business.

3. Breakdown of assets and liabilities of newly consolidated subsidiaries »

The breakdown of assets and liabilities of newly consolidated subsidiary, Kiln Ltd at the
commencement of the consolidation is as follows. The following also shows the acquisition cost of the
shares of Kiln Ltd and amounts paid (net) for the acquisition of such shares.

(Yen in millions)

Assets 207,439
Securities 79,196
Goodwill 29,596
Liabilities (142,914)
Underwriting funds (82,746)
Acquisition costs of the shares of Kiln Ltd 94,122
Cash and cash equivalents of Kiln Ltd (52,199)

Net amounts for the acquisition of the shares of Kiln Ltd 41,922




Lease Transactions

(A) For the year ended 31 March 2009

¢y

(2)

3

@

Finance leases
The transactions of ownership non-transferable finance lease which are accounted under the
accounting policy similar to that applicable to normal lease transaction.

Amount equivalent to acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation, accumulated loss on
impairment of leased assets and year end balance are as follows:

Acquisition cost | Accumulated depreciation Year end balance

Tangible ¥2,891 million ¥1,989 million ¥901 million
fixed assets

Acquisition cost includes interest payable thereon because the future lease payment balance at
the end of the fiscal year accounts for a small portion of the balance of tangible fixed assets at
the end of the fiscal year.

Balance of future lease payments at the end of fiscal year

Due within one year | ¥585 million
Due over one year ¥316 million
Total ¥901 million

Future lease payment includes interest payable thereon because the future lease payment
balance at the end of the fiscal year accounts for a small portion of the balance of tangible fixed
assets at the end of the fiscal year.

Lease payment paid, reversal of loss on impairment of leased assets, depreciation equivalent and
loss on impairment of leased assets

Lease payment paid ¥888 million
Depreciation equivalent ¥888 million

Depreciation equivalent is determined based on the straight-line method over the lease period
with no residual value.

Operating leases
Future lease payments related to noncancelable leases

Due within one year ¥1,811 million
Due over one year ¥5,128 million

Total ¥6,939 million




(Loss on impairment of fixed assets)
There is no loss on impairment of fixed assets allocated to the leased assets.

(B) For the year ended 31 March 2008

1.

1

(2

3

€

Finance leases other than those which are deemed to transfer the ownership of the leased assets
to lessees

Amount equivalent to acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation, accumulated loss on
impairment of leased assets and year end balance are as follows:

Acquisition cost Accumulated depreciation Year end balance

Movables | ¥4,627 million ¥2,848 million ¥1,778 million

Acquisition cost includes interest payable thereon because the future lease payment balance at
the end of the fiscal year accounts for a small portion of the balance of tangible fixed assets.

Balance of future lease payments at the end of fiscal year

Due within one year ¥894 million
Due over one year ¥883 million
Total ¥1.778 million

Future lease payment includes interest payable thereon because the future lease payment
balance at the end of the fiscal year accounts for a small portion of the balance of tangible fixed
assets at the end of fiscal year.

Lease payment paid, reversal of loss on impairment of leased assets, depreciation equivalent and
loss on impairment of leased assets

Lease payment paid ¥1,182 million
Depreciation equivalent ¥1,182 million

Depreciation equivalent is determined based on the straight-line method over the lease period
with no residuoal value.

Operating leases

Future lease payments

Due within one year ¥723 million
Due over one year ¥4.089 million
Total ¥4,813 million

(Loss on impairment of fixed assets)
There is no loss on impairment of fixed assets allocated to the leased assets.



Securities

1. Trading Secarities

As of 31 March 2009 As of 31 March 2008
Valuation losses Valuation gains

Amount shownon  recognized on Amount shownon  recognized on

Type consolidated consolidated consolidated consolidated

balance sheets statements of balance sheets Statements of

income income
(Yen in millions)
Trading securities 282,866 (3,326) 296,014 1,443
(Notes)
For the year ended 31 March 2009 For the year ended 31 March 2008
As of March 31, 2009, the above figures inclnde | As of March 31, 2008, the above figures include

amounts related to foreign mortgage backed securities, | amounts related to commercial paper (carrying amount
etc. (carrying amount 1,659 million yen and valvation | 172 million yen and valuation gain recognized on

losses recognized on the consolidated statements of statement of income 0 million yen), which are
income 90 million yen), which are presented as presented as “Monetary receivables bought” on the
“Monetary receivables bought” on the consolidated balance sheets.

balance sheets.

2. Bonds held to maturity with fair value

As of 31 March 2009 As of 31 March 2008
Type Carrying amount Fairvalue  Difference Carrying amount Fair value  Difference

(Yen in millions)

) Bonds 120,716 124,213 3,497 113,032 115,304 2,271
Market value is Foreign
more than securities 11,107 11,402 205 12,180 12,287 107
carrying amount
Sub Total 131,823 135,616 3,793 125,212 127,591 2,378
Market value is l]?:;‘ii;n ) ) i 7811 7.760 Gh
not more than securities 11,738 11,315 (422) 19,239 18,819 (419)
carrying amount .
Sub Total 11,738 11,315 (422) 27,050 26,579 (471)
Total 143,562 146,932 3,370 152,263 154,170 1,907

3. Other securities (available for sale) with fair value

As of 31 March 2009 As of 31 March 2008
Type Original cost Cz;z::ﬁ Difference Original cost C::n’zi’::gt Difference
(Yen in millions)
Bonds 1,690,691 1,745,362 54,670 1,775,894 1,823,772 47,877
Gu:::asﬁzed Stocks 754,620 1,845,738 1,001,118 909,123 3,268,174 2,359,050
gains Foreign securities 257,625 295,242 37,617 486,126 570,005 83,879
Others (*1) 14,874 17,291 2,416 71,882 83,120 11,237
Sub Total 2,717,812 3,903,635 1,185,823 3,243,027 5,745,073 2,502,045
Bonds 406,113 389,768 (16,344) 608,646 587,836 (20,809)
Gu;:es:lized Stocks 171,442 152,022 (19,420) 69,992 63,003 (6,989)
losses Foreign securities 658,854 618,599 (40,254) 642,684 605,869 (36,815)
Others (*2) 304,982 272,852 (32,130) 269,455 232,504 (36,951)
Sub Total 1,541,392 1,433,242 (108,150) 1,590,778 1,489,213 (101,565)

Total 4,259,205 5,336,878 1,077,673 4,833,806 7,234,286 2,400,480




(Notes)

For the year ended 31 March 2009

For the year ended 31 March 2008

1. The amount includes foreign mortgage backed
securities (acquisition cost 6,771 million yen,
carrying amount 6,936 million yen, difference 165
million yen) which are presented as “Monetary
receivables bought” on the consolidated balance
sheets.

2. The amount includes foreign mortgage backed
securities (acquisition cost 277,432 million yen,
carrying amount 248,216 million yen, difference
(-) 29,215 million yen) which are presented as
“Monetary receivables bought” on the
consolidated balance sheets.

3. Impairment losses amounting to 111,184 million
yen are recognized for “Other Securities” with fair
values. This includes the impairment losses related
to foreign mortgage backed securities in the
amount of 38,436 million yen, which is included
in "Other investment expenses” on the
consolidated statements of income. Impairment
losses are in principle recognized on securities for
which the fair values have declined 30% or more
versus their book values as at the end of the
period.

1. The amount includes foreign mortgage backed
securities (acquisition cost 43,443 million Yen,
carrying amount 46,196 million Yen, difference
2,753 million Yen) which are presented as
“Monetary receivables bought” on the balance
sheets.

2. The amount includes foreign mortgage backed
securities (acquisition cost 213,621 million Yen,
carrying amount 180,453 million Yen, difference
(-) 33,168 million Yen) which are presented as
“Monetary receivables bought” on the balance
sheets.

3. Impairment losses amounting to 8,575 million
Yen are recognized for “Other Securities” with
fair values. Impairment losses are in principle
recognized on securities for which the fair values
have declined 30% or more versus their book
values as at the end of the period.

4. Bonds held to maturity sold in this period
None

5. Other securities sold in this period

For the year ended 31 March 2009

For the year ended 31 March 2008

Sale Realized Realized Sale Realized Realized
Type proceeds gain loss proceeds gain loss
(Yen in millions)
Other
;o 1,352,490 73,499 28,069 1,357,959 57,376 12,374
securities
(Notes)

For the year ended 31 March 2009

For the year ended 31 March 2008

The above figures include amounts related to
certificates of deposit (sale amount 394 million yen,
gains on sale 0 million yen, losses on sale 0 million
yen) and commercial papers, etc. (sale amount 45,171
million yen, gains on sale 11 million yen, losses on
sale 372 million yen) which are presented as "Cash and
deposits” and "Monetary receivables bought”,
respectively, on the consolidated balance sheets.

The above figures include amounts relating to foreign
mortgage securities, etc. which are presented as
“Monetary receivables bought” on the balance sheets.
(Sale amount: 228,141 million Yen, gains on sale: 58
million Yen, losses on sale: 1,447 million Yen.)

6. Principal securities not stated at fair value

(1) Bonds held to maturity

None




(2) Other securities

Type As of 31 March 2009 As of 31 March 2008
(Yen in millions)
Bonds 0 0
Stocks 195,315 149,492
Foreign securities 90,289 90,885
Others 38,884 1,312,951
(Notes)
As of 31 March 2009 As of 31 March 2008

“Others” includes certificates of deposit (8,112 million
yen) and foreign mortgage backed securities, etc.
(6,112 million yen) which are presented as “Cash and
deposits” and “Monetary receivables bought”,
respectively, on the consolidated balance sheets.

“Others” include certificates of deposit (72,319 million
Yen) and commercial paper, etc. (1,215,545 million
Yen) which are presented as “Cash and deposits” and
“Monetary receivables bought”, respectively, on the
balance sheets.

“Others” includes certificates of deposit (“Within 1
year”: 6,931 million yen, “1 to 5 years™: 1,181
million yen) and foreign mortgage backed securities,
etc. (“Within 1 year”:15,462 million yen, “1 to 5
years”: 32,743 million yen, “5 to 10 years™: 46,461
million yen, “Over 10 years”: 166,599 million yen)
which are presented as “Cash and deposits” and
“Monetary receivables bought”, respectively, on the
consolidated balance sheets.

“Others” include certificates of deposit (“Within 1
year”: 70,095 million Yen, “1 to 5 years™: 1,534
million Yen, “5 to 10 years”: 690 million Yen) and
commercial paper, etc. (“Within 1 year™:1,218,874
million Yen, “1 to 5 years”: 44,830 million Yen, “5 to
10 years™: 40,418 million Yen, “Over 10 years™:
138,073 million Yen) which are included in “Cash and
deposits” and “Monetary receivables bought”,
respectively, on the balance sheets.

7. Changes in purpose of holding securities during the fiscal year

None
8. Maturity Schedule of “Other securities” with contractual maturity and held-to-maturity debt

securities

As of 31 March 2009 As of 31 March 2008
Type Within 1 Over 1 to Over 5to Over 10 Within 1 OverIto OverS5to Over 10
year Syears 10years years _year 5 years 10years years
(Yen in millions)
Govemment bonds 23,228 245,120 342,067 798,387 126,943 333,069 331,645 750,371
Municipal bonds 6,379 54,722 120,504 - 8,938 52,328 133,621 -
Corporate bonds 89,245 374,849 154,978 46,363 174,390 386,169 191,846 43,129
Stocks 100 - - - - 100 - -
Foreign securities 155,593 242,043 157,132 135,922 372,439 319,830 136,777 30,601
Others 22,393 33,924 46,461 166,599 1,288,969 46,364 41,108 138,073
Total 296,941 950,660 821,145 1,147,272 1,971,680 1,137,861 834,999 962,176
(Notes)
As of 31 March 2009 As of 31 March 2008



Money trusts

1. Money trusts held for trading purposes

As of 31 March 2009 As of 31 March 2008
Valuation losses Valuation losses
Type Carrying recognized on Carrying recognized on
amount consolidated amount consolidated
statements of income statements of income
(Yen in millions)
Money trusts 7,493 (593) 34,028 (732)

2. Money trusts held to maturity
None

3. Money trusts other than that held to maturity or that held for trading purposes

None

(Notes)

As of 31 March 2009

As of 31 March 2008

1. There are no individually managed money trusts
valued at fair value.

2. Jointly managed money trust is included in the
consolidated balance sheets at the acquisition cost of
1,195 million Yen.

1. There are no individually managed money trusts
valued at fair value.

2. Jointly managed money trust is included in the
balance sheets at the acquisition cost of 5,186 million
Yen.




Information on derivatives

1. Derivative transactions
(A) For the year ended 31 March 2009

(1) Details of transactions
Tokio Marine & Nichido and its consolidated subsidiaries are mainly engaged in the following derivative
transactions;

a. Currency-related transactions: Forward contracts, currency swaps, currency options, etc.

b. Interest rate-related transactions: Interest rate futures, interest rate options, interest rate swaps, etc.
c. Equity-related transactions: Equity index futures, equity index options, etc.

d. Bond-related transactions: Bond futures, etc.

e. Other transactions: Credit derivatives

(2) Objectives and policies of transactions
The main purposes of the derivative transactions are as follows:

a. Risk management related to assets and liabilities held by the Tokio Marine & Nichido and its
consolidated subsidiaries;
Tokio Marine & Nichido and its consolidated subsidiaries engage in various derivative transactions in
order to adequately manage risks related to assets and liabilities held by the consolidated subsidiaries
(ALM: Asset Liability Management) and reduce losses arising from the future fluctuations in interest
rates, exchange rates and stock prices.

b. Investment activities,
Tokio Marine & Nichido and its consolidated subsidiaries engage in various derivative transactions in
order to maximize interest gains within a certain risk limit.

c. Response to customer needs;
Tokio Marine & Nichido and its consolidated subsidiaries carry out various derivative transactions in
order to provide a wide range of financial instruments that meet customers' hedging needs as well as
their diverse and complex investment/funding style.

The actual transactions are carried out in accordance with the "Investment Guidelines" under which
types of financial instruments, specific risk limits, and actions taken against any losses arising from
such transactions, etc. are classified and prescribed according to each investment style.

Accounting policies for significant hedging activities are as follows:

- Interest rate

To mitigate interest rate fluctuation risks associated with long-term insurance policies, Tokio
Marine & Nichido implements the Asset Liability Management designed to manage such risks
by evaluating and analyzing financial assets and insurance liabilities simultaneously.

As for some of interest rate swap transactions that are utilized to manage such risks, Tokio
Marine & Nichido has applied deferral hedge treatment and evaluated hedge effectiveness based
upon the Industry Audit Committee Report No. 26, "Accounting and Auditing Treatments



related to Adoption of Accounting for Financial Instruments in the Insurance Industry” (issued
by the Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountant (“JICPA”) on September 3, 2002 -
hereinafter called "Report No. 26").

Hedge effectiveness is evaluated by examining the interest rate conditions which affect
calculation of theoretical value of both the hedged items and the hedging instruments. As for any
deferred hedge gains based on the Industry Andit Committee's Report No.16, "Accounting and
Auditing Treatments related to Adoption of Accounting for Financial Instruments in the
Insurance Industry” (issued by the JICPA, on March 31, 2000) prior to application of the Report
No. 26, Tokio Marine & Nichido has amortized such deferred bedge gains as of the end of March
2003 over the remaining period of hedging tools (1-17 years) by using the straight-line method,
in accordance with the transitional measures in the Report No. 26.

Deferred gains under this transitional treatment as of March 31, 2009 was 33,087 million yen and
the amount accounted for in the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended March
31, 2009 was 7,294 million yen.

In addition, Tokio Marine & Nichido applies the deferred hedge accounting for interest rate swap
transactions which are used to hedge the interest rate risk related to bonds issued by Tokio
Marine & Nichido. Hedge effectiveness is not evaluated since the critical terms of hedged items
and hedging instruments are same and thus believed to be highly hedge effective.

-  Foreign exchange

With regard to some currency swap and forward contract transactions, which are utilized to
reduce the future foreign exchange risk associated with assets denominated in foreign currencies,
Tokio Marine & Nichido applies deferred hedge accounting and/or fair value hedge accounting.
The effectiveness of these hedging treatments is evaluated by assessing the price fluctnation of
both hedging tools and hedged instruments. However, hedge effectiveness is not evaluated for
hedging treatments that are believed to have high hedge effectiveness, such as in cases where
hedging tools and hedged instruments share the same important characteristics.

(3) Details of risks related derivative transactions
Derivative transactions involve market risks and credit risks.

Market risks include risks that the consolidated subsidiaries may incur losses arising from future
fluctuation in prices of the relevant financial instruments (interest rates, exchange rates and stock prices).
Tokio Marine & Nichido and its major consolidated subsidiaries have established risk management
systems, under which such consolidated subsidiaries comprehensively manage risks relating to
derivative transactions as well as assets and liabilities, and quantify such market risks by way of VaR
method, etc.

Credit risks include risks that such consolidated subsidiaries may incur losses when their counter-parties
in derivative transactions fail to perform obligations set forth in the initial agreements due to insolvency
or otherwise, other than any losses arising from deterioration of the credit standing of trade reference

subsidiaries manage such credit risks by periodically computing credit risks based on market values. If
such counter-parties are financial institutions, etc., with which transactions have been frequently carried



out, such consolidated subsidiaries adopt necessary actions to reduce credit risks (e.g. conclusion of
netting agreements).

(4) Risk management system
The Risk Management Department of Tokio Marine & Nichido, a department in charge of risk
management which is independent of transaction-related departments, first reconciles transaction
information and requests for managerial decisions to transaction reports provided by financial
institutions and brokers, and then approves such transaction data. Any risk position determined based
upon such approved data are evaluated at fair value as needed, and the Risk Management Department
determines interest income and risk volume related to derivative transactions together with balance
sheets transactions such as securities and loans, and reports them to a director in charge on a monthly
basis.

In addition, as for the risk position of derivative transactions, the Risk Management Department
thoroughly reviews whether such position is determined in accordance with types of financial
instruments, specific risk limits and actions taken against any losses arising from such derivative
transactions classified and expressly stated by investment style in the "Investment Guidelines" and then
reports the results of such review to a director in charge on a monthly basis. The department also
confirms by each transaction whether details of such risk position falls within the authority of transaction
related departments.

Other consolidated subsidiaries have also established similar risk management structures as described
above.

(5) Supplemental explanation with regard to fair value, etc.

a. Notional amount (contract amount)

“Contract amount” as shown in the tables set forth in the following section is a nominal contract
amount or notional principal of derivative transactions. The amount itself does not represent market
risk or credit risk of derivative transactions.

b. Unrealized gains/losses

Derivative transactions utilized for the purpose other than investment gains are used for the purpose of
managing the market risk of financial assets from an ALM point of view. It is therefore necessary to
evaluate assets and liabilities as a whole, rather than to focus solely on unrealized gains/losses of
derivative transactions, to assess the profitability and financial soundness.



(B) For the year ended 31 March 2008

(1) Details of transactions
Tokio Marine & Nichido and its consolidated subsidiaries are mainly engaged in the following derivative
transactions;

a. Currency-related transactions: Forward contracts, currency swaps, currency options, etc.

b. Interest rate-related transactions: Interest rate futures, interest rate options, interest rate swaps, interest
rate swaptions, etc.

c. Equity-related transactions: Equity index futures, equity index options, etc.

d. Bond-related transactions: Bond futures, over-the-counter bond options, etc.

¢. Other transactions: Credit derivatives

(2) Objectives and policies of transactions
The main purposes of the derivative transactions are as follows:

a. Risk management related to assets and liabilities held by the Tokio Marine & Nichido and its
consolidated subsidiaries;
Tokio Marine & Nichido and its consolidated subsidiaries engage in various derivative transactions in
order to adequately manage risks related to assets and liabilities held by the consolidated subsidiaries
(ALM: Asset Liability Management) and reduce losses arising from the future fluctuations in interest
rates, exchange rates and stock prices.

b. Investment activities;
Tokio Marine & Nichido and its consolidated subsidiaries engage in various derivative transactions in
order to maximize interest gains within a certain risk limit.

¢. Response to customer needs;
Tokio Marine & Nichido and its consolidated subsidiaries carry out various derivative transactions in
order to provide a wide range of financial instruments that meet customers' hedging needs as well as
their diverse and complex investment/funding style.

The actual transactions are carried out in accordance with the "Investment Guidelines" under which
types of financial instruments, specific risk limits, and actions taken against any losses arising from
such transactions, etc. are classified and prescribed according to each investment style.

Accounting policies for significant hedging activities are as follows:

- Interest rate

To mitigate interest rate fluctuation risks associated with long-term insurance policies, Tokio
Marine & Nichido implements the Asset Liability Management designed to manage such risks
by evaluating and analyzing financial assets and insurance liabilities simultaneously.

As for some of interest rate swap transactions that are utilized to manage such risks, Tokio
Marine & Nichido has applied deferral hedge treatinent and evaluated hedge effectiveness based

Wpon the Indus T €c Repo 26, "Accounting and Auditing lreatmen
related to Adoption of Accounting for Financial Instruments in the Insurance Industry” (issued



by the Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountant (“JICPA”) on September 3, 2002 -
hereinafter called “"Report No. 26").

Hedge effectiveness is evaluated by examining the interest rate conditions which affect
calculation of theoretical value of both the hedged items and the hedging instruments. As for any
deferred hedge gains based on the Industry Audit Committee's Report No.16, "Accounting and
Auditing Treatments related to Adoption of Accounting for Financial Instruments in the
Insurance Industry” (issued by the JICPA, on March 31, 2000) prior to application of the Report
No. 26, Tokio Marine & Nichido has amortized such deferred hedge gains as of the end of March
2003 over the remaining period of hedging tools (1-17 years) by using the straight-line method,
in accordance with the transitional measures in the Report No. 26.

In addition, Tokio Marine & Nichido applies the deferred hedge accounting for interest rate swap
transactions which are used to hedge the interest rate risk related to bonds issued by Tokio
Marine & Nichido. Hedge effectiveness is not evaluated since the critical terms of hedged items
and hedging instruments are same and thus believed to be highly hedge effective.

- Foreign exchange

With regard to some currency swap and forward contract transactions, which are utilized to
reduce the future foreign exchange risk associated with assets denominated in foreign currencies,
Tokio Marine & Nichido applies deferred hedge accounting and/or fair value hedge accounting
and/or matching treatment. As for deferred hedge accounting and fair value hedge accounting,
hedge effectiveness is not evalunated, since critical terms of hedged items and hedging
instruments are the same and thus believed to be highly hedge effective.

(3) Details of risks related derivative transactions
Derivative transactions involve market risks and credit risks.

Market risks include risks that the consolidated subsidiaries may incur losses arising from future
fluctuation in prices of the relevant financial instruments (interest rates, exchange rates and stock prices).
Tokio Marine & Nichido and its major consolidated subsidiaries have established risk management
systems, under which such consolidated subsidiaries comprehensively manage risks relating to
derjvative transactions as well as assets and liabilities, and quantify such market risks by way of VaR
method, etc.

Credit risks include risks that such consolidated subsidiaries may incur losses when their counter-parties
in derivative transactions fail to perform obligations set forth in the initial agreements due to insolvency
or otherwise, other than any losses arising from deterioration of the credit standing of trade reference
stated in credit derivative agreements, etc. Tokio Marine & Nichido and its major consolidated
subsidiaries manage such credit risks by periodically computing credit risks based on market values. If
such counter-parties are financial institutions, etc., with which transactions have been frequently carried
out, such consolidated subsidiaries adopt necessary actions to reduce credit risks (e.g. conclusion of

netting agreements).



(4) Risk management system
The Risk Management Department of Tokio Marine & Nichido, a department in charge of risk
management which is independent of transaction-related departments, first reconciles transaction
information and requests for managerial decisions to transaction reports provided by financial
institutions and brokers, and then approves such transaction data. Any risk position determined based
upon such approved data are evaluated at fair value as needed, and the Risk Management Department
determines interest income and risk volume related to derivative transactions together with balance
sheets transactions such as securities and loans, and reports them to a director in charge on a monthly
basis.

In addition, as for the risk position of derivative transactions, the Risk Management Department
thoroughly reviews whether such position is determined in accordance with types of financial
instruments, specific risk limits and actions taken against any losses arising from such derivative
transactions classified and expressly stated by investment style in the "Investment Guidelines” and then
reports the results of such review to a director in charge on a monthly basis. The department also
confirms by each transaction whether details of such risk position falls within the authority of transaction
related departments.

Other consolidated subsidiaries have also established similar risk management structures as described
above.

(5) Supplemental explanation with regard to fair value, etc.
a. Notional amount (contract amount)

“Contract amount” as shown in the tables set forth in the following section is a nominal contract
amount or notional principal of derivative transactions. The amount itself does not represent market
risk or credit risk of derivative transactions.

b. Unrealized gains/losses

Derivative transactions utilized for the purpose other than investment gains are used for the purpose of
managing the market risk of financial assets from an ALM point of view. It is therefore necessary to
evaluate assets and liabilities as a whole, rather than to focus solely on unrealized gains/losses of
derivative transactions, to assess the profitability and financial soundness.




2. Contract amount, fair value and unrealized gains and losses of derivative financial instruments

(1) Foreign currency-related instruments

(Yen in millions)
As of 31 March 2009 As of 31 March 2008
Contract Over Fair Unrealized Contract Over Fair Unrealized
Amount 1 year value Gain/(Loss) Amount 1 year valoe Gain/(Loss)
Over-the-counter transactions:
Foreign exchange forwards
Short
USD 403,455 4,272 (7,896) (7.896) 378,031 13,039 1,066 1,066
EUR 66,100 - (3.380) (3,380) 116,293 - (1,085) (1,085)
GEBP 11,148 - (658) (658) 14,683 - 293 293
AUD 9,746 - (133) (133) 19,793 - 325 325
CAD 5,310 - (302) (302) 7.200 - 880 880
HKD 24 - (V] (0) 899 - (26) (26)
PY 1,144 - (74) (74) 1,255 - m m
Long
USD 93,890 - 1,401 1,401 12,422 - 215 215
EUR 18,885 - 35 35 13,582 - 78 78
GBP 284 - [G)] @) 24,256 - (317 @17
AUD 11,296 - a7 a7 695 - 11 11
CAD 801 - (22) 22 1,060 - (33) (33)
SGD 1,033 - 63 63 - - - -
Currency swaps
Pay Foreign/ Rec. Yen
USD 803,162 607,213 24,609 24,609 1,006,691 893,520 (2,436) (2,436)
EUR 21,315 15,931 1,461 1,461 47,528 47,528 (3,411) (3.411)
AUD 25,239 17,609 4,501 4,501 26,243 25,945 (2,607) (2,607)
Pay Yen/ Rec.Foreign
UsDh 282,144 205,544 (26,915) (26,915) 249,589 188,359 6,416 6,416
EUR 15,728 14,202 (1,847) (1,847) 27,011 27,011 3,574 3,574
AUD 820 820 (226) (226) 1,013 1,013 46 46
Pay Foreign/ Rec. Foreign
Pay EUR/Rec. USD 1,525 - (126) (126) 1,990 1,990 23 23
Pay USD/Rec. EUR 484 - 26 26 647 647 16 16
Pay USD/Rec. AUD - - - - 1,377 - 48 48
Pay USD/Rec. NZD - - - - 2,105 - (14) (14)
Cuarrency options
Short
Call
usD 33,227 22,018 32,258 7,700
Option premivms (*4) 1,639 1,302 924 715 912 27 482 429
Put
USD 37,153 25,863 41,866 15,380
Option premiums (*4) 1,929 1,584 5,826 (3,896) 1,345 705 1,499 (153)
Long
Call
Ush 56,021 52,421 61,783 57,372
Option premivms (*4) 4,158 3,979 4,216 57 4,408 4,272 5,147 739
Put
USDh 54,133 50,540 52,327 43,906
Option premiuvms (*4) 4,173 4,017 7.238 3,064 4,009 3,800 2,694 (1,315)
Total 1,954,082 1,016,439 8,536 9,727) 2,142,610 1,323,414 12,886 2,762
Notes:

1.  The fair value of the foreign exchange forwards agreements at end of period is based on the futures’

market price.

2.  The fair value of currency swap transactions is calculated by discounting future cash flows to the

present value based on the interest rate at year end.
3.  The fair value of foreign currency options contracts is based on an option pricing model.
4. For option contracts, option premiums at the inception are shown below the respective contractual

amount.

5. Those instruments to which hedge accounting is applied are not included in the table.




(2) Interest rate-related instruments

(Yen in miilions)
As of 31 March 2009 As of 31 March 2008
Market/ Market/
Contract Over Fair Unrealized | Contract Over Fair Unrealized
Amount 1 year Value gain/(loss) | Amount 1 year Value _gain/(loss)
Market transactions:
Interest futures
Short - - - - 15,000 - 0 0
Long 87,679 - 129 129 55,892 - 46 46
Over-the-counter
transactions:
Interest rate forwards
Short - - - - 57,125 - 13 13
Long - - - - 15,424 - 2) 2
Interest rate options
Short
Cap 45,570 . 40,612 45,387 39,387
Option premiums(*4) 814 729 173 641 839 770 374 465
Swaption 79,148 69,848 87,687 84,687
Option premiums(*4) 786 445 2,109 (1,323) 786 786 1,356 (570
Long '
Cap 24,785 14,600 33,596 28,596
Option premiums(*4) 426 135 27 (398) 431 402 75 (355)
Swaption 37,974 33,974 41,974 39,974
Option premiums(*4) 447 357 425 (21) 129 129 89 {39)
Interest rate swap
Pay float/Rec. fix 5,517,444 | 4,205,035 186,497 186,497 | 7,534,181 5,546,475 136,056 136,056
Pay fix/Rec. fioat 5,118,983 | 3,772,252 | (124,231) (124,231) | 7,017,398 | 4,879.349 | (87,978) (87,978)
Pay float/Rec. float 689,241 451,341 19,514 19,514 767,364 461,064 10,694 10,694
Pay fix/Rec. fix 123,864 45,667 | (42,670) (42,670) 155,218 138,218 (2,741) (2,741)
Total 11,724,692 | 8,633,331 41,976 38,136 | 15,826,252 | 11,217,754 57,985 55,589
Notes:

1.  The fair value of the interest rate future is based on the closing price at major stock exchanges.

2.  The fair value of the interest forward and the interest rate swap transactions is calculated by
discounting future cash flows to the present value based on the interest rate at year end.

3. The fair value of interest rate options transactions is based on an option pricing model.

4. For option contracts, option premiums at the inception are shown below the respective contractual

amount.

5. Interest rate swaps to which hedge accounting is applied are as follows. The amounts of deferred

hedge gains and losses are presented before tax basis.




(Yen in millions)

As of 31 March 2009 As of 31 March 2008
Contract | Over Ma_rketl Deferred Contract | Over Mi.n'ketl De
amount 1 year Fair hedge amount 1 year Fair hedge
value gains(losses) valoe gains(losses)

Deferred hedge accounting in
accordance with Report No. 26 379,300 | 302,800 22,901 8,484 | 247,300 | 247,300 6,412 5913
Unamortized portion of deferred hedge 6.117 1.086
gains and losses in accordance with Report ’ d
No.16 are shown below "Deferred hedge gains
/ (losses)
Total 476,048 | 349,248 23,795 15,447 | 354,587 | 349,587 7,106 7,650

6. Deferred hedge gains and losses relating to the interest rate swap transactions to which hedge accounting
is not applied are as follows. The amount of deferred gains and losses are presented before tax basis.

(Yen in millions)
As of 31 March 2009 As of 31 March 2008
Deferred hedge gains Deferred hedge gains
(losses) (losses)
Unamortized portion of deferred
hedge gains and losses in accordance
withgkiport in No. 16 relating to 26,969 39,295
interest rate swaps which are not
covered by Report No. 26
Other deferred hedge accounting (15,213) (26,393)
Total 11,756 12,901

Report No. 16: Tentative Accounting and Auditing Treatments related to Adoption of Accounting for
Financial Instruments in the Insurance Industry (Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants, 31

March 2000).

Report No. 26: Accounting and Auditing Treatments related to Adoption of Accounting for Financial
Instruments in the Insurance Industry (Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants, 3 September

2002).




(3) Equity-related instroments

(Yen in millions)
As of 31 March 2009 As of 31 March 2008
Market/ Market/
Contract | Over Fair Unrealized | Contract | Over | Fair Unrealized
Amount | 1year | value gain/(loss) | Amount | 1 year [ value gain/(loss)
Market transactions:
Equity index futures
Short 10,454 - 7 7| 22,030 - 1) 4n
Long 2,269 - 114 114 | 26,008 - 567 567
Equity index options
Short
Call - - 5,800 -
Option premiums(*3) - - - - 70 - 0 70
Long
Put - - 11,900 -
Option premiums(*3) - - - - 819 - 175 (644)
Over-the-counter transactions:
Equity swap transactions
Rec. floating rate /
Pay.F loatingg equity price 199 - 36 56 380 B 4 4
Rec. floating equity price/
Pay. ﬂoaﬁn; ::te typ 199 - (56) (56) 380 - @) @
Total 13,124 - 57 57| 66,501 - 702 @n
Notes:

1. The fair values of equity index futures and equity index options(market transaction) are based on
the quoted closing price of the primary stock exchanges.
2. The fair values of equity swap transactions of over-the-counter transactions are based on quotation
from financial institutions(counterparties).
3. For option contracts, the option premiums at the inception are shown below the respective

contractual amount.

4. The synthetic options are classified into such as short or long positions by the receiving or paying
option premiums at the time transactions started.




(4) Bond-related instruments

(Yen in millions)

As of 31 March 2009 As of 31 March 2008
Market/ Market/
Contract Over Fair Unrealized | Contract | Over Fair Unrealized
Amount 1 year | value gain/(loss) | Amount | 1 year | value gain/(loss)
Market transactions:
Bond futures
Short 5,726 - (48) 48) | 21,966 - (182) (182)
Long 23,547 - 421 421 49,281 - 235 235
Over-the-counter transactions:
Bonds
over-the-counter-options
Short
Call - - 31,253 -
Option preminms(*3) - - - - 46 - 75 29)
Put - - 10,499 -
Option premiums(*3) - - - - 44 - 34 9
Long
Call - - 10,499 -
Option preminms(*3) - - - - 37 - 20 (16)
Put - - 10,460 -
Option premiums(*3) - - - - 39 - 11 27N
Total 29,274 - 373 373 | 133,959 - 194 (11)
Notes:

1.  The fair values of bond futures are based on the closing price at the primary stock exchanges.

2.  The fair values of bond future options of over-the -counter are based on quotation from financial
institutions (counterparties) or prices calculated by the internal evaluation model.

3.  For option contracts, the option premiums at the inception are shown below the respective

contractual amount.

(5) Credit-related instruments

(Yen in millions)

As of 31 March 2009 As of 31 March 2008
Contract Over Fair Unrealized | Contract Over Fair Unrealized
amount 1 year value gain/(loss) | amount 1 year value gain/(loss)
Over-the-counter
transactions:
Credit derivatives
Sell protection 678,171 | 473,254 | (22,703) (22,703) 892,488 892,212 | (10,944) (10,944)
Buy protection 47,107 45,379 1,588 1,588 46,855 43,579 714 714
Total 725,189 | 518,633 | (21,114) (21,114) 939,343 935,792 | (10,229) (10,229)
Note:

The fair value of the credit derivatives is calculated using the internal valuation model.




(6) Commodity-related instruments

(Yen in millions)
As of 31 March 2009 As of 31 March 2008
Contract | Over Fair Unrealized | Contract | Over Fair Unrealized
amount | 1year | value gain/(loss) { amount | 1year | value gain/(loss)
Over-the-counter
transactions:
Commodity swaps
Pay Commodity indices/ | 4307 | 4,157 | (6,139) | (6,139) | 10,828 | 10,492 | (24,402) | (24,042)
Rec. fixed price
Pay fixed price/ 3,863 | 3,817 | 4,369 4369 | 9,802 ] 9555 | 20329 20,329
Rec. Commodity indices
Pay variable indices/
Re)c': Commodity indices 5212 | 5,212 (221) (221) | 19,351 | 19,351 (437) 437
Total 13,383 | 13,187 | (1,990) (1,990) | 39,983 | 39,400 | (4,510) 4,510)
Note:
The fair value of commodity swaps is calculated using the internal valuation model.
(7) Others
(Yen in millions)
As of 31 March 2009 As of 31 March 2008
Contract | Over | Fair Unrealized | Contract | Over | Fair Unrealized
amount | 1year | value gain/(loss) | amount | 1 year | value gain/(loss)
Natural disaster
derivatives:
Short 18,442 400 - -
396 17 396 - - - - -
Long 27,912 - - -
1,593 - 1,593 - - - - -
Others
Short 123 123 - -
9 9 9 - - - - -
Total 46,478 523 1,998 - - - - -
Notes:

1. The option premiums of natural disaster derivatives and other options are shown below the respective

contractual amount.
2.
premiums.

The fair value of natural disaster derivatives and other options is calculated based on options




Retirement benefits
1. Outline of the Retirement and Severance Benefit Plans
(A) For the year ended 31 March 2009

The Company and one domestic consolidated subsidiary have an unfunded lump-sum payment
retirement plan covering substantially all employees. The Company has a corporate pension fund system
and an approved retirement annuity plan.

The benefits of the corporate pension fund system and lump-sum payment retirement plan under the
Company’s plans are mainly based on the points which each employee acquired through service. The
payment amounts of the lump-sum payment plan under the domestic consolidated subsidiary’s plans are
determined by reference to salary upon retirement, length of service and reason for retirement.

Additionally, some of overseas subsidiaries also have such retirement plans.

The Company transferred a portion of its corporate pension fund to a defined-contribution pension plan as
of July 2, 2007.

(B) For the year ended 31 March 2008

The Company and one domestic consolidated subsidiary have an unfunded lump-sum payment
retirement plan covering substantially all employees. The Company has a corporate pension fund system
and an approved retirement annuity plan.

The benefits of the corporate pension fund system and lump-sum payment retirement plan under the
Company’s plans are based on the points which each employee acquired through service. The payment
amounts of the lump-sum payment plan under the domestic consolidated subsidiary’s plans are
determined by reference to salary upon retirement, length of service and reason for retirement.

Additionally, some of overseas subsidiaries also have such retirement plans.

The Company transferred a portion of its corporate pension fund to a defined-contribution pension plan
as of July 2, 2007.

2. Breakdown of Retirement Benefit Liabilities

(Yen in millions)
As of 31 March As of 31March
2009 2008
a. Retirement benefit liabilities (348,597) (361,201)
b. Pension assets 142,691 170,931
c. Unaccrued retirement benefit liabilities (a+b) (205,905) (190,269)
d. Unrecognized actuarial difference 81,063 77,858
e. Unrecognized prior service costs (21,586) (25,015)
f. Net amount in the consolidated balance sheets (ct+d+e) (146,428) (137,426)
g. Prepaid pension expenses - 156 -
h. Reserve for retirement benefits (f-g) (146,584) (137,426)




Notes:

As of 31 March 2009

As of 31 March 2008

The subsidiaries excluding the Company adopt
the simple method in calculation of retirement
benefit liabilities.

1. The subsidiaries excluding the Company adopt the
simple method in calculation of retirement benefit
liabilities.

2. The changes that resulted from the transfer of a
portion of the Company corporate pension fund to its
defined contribution pension plan are detailed below.

(Yen in millions)
Decrease in retirement benefit liabilities 60,163
Decrease in pension assets (32,984)
Unrecognized actuarial difference (8,185)
Unrecognized prior service costs 7.157

Decrease in reserve for retirement benefit 26,151

3. Breakdown of retirement expenses

(Yen in millions)
Year ended 31 Year ended 31
March 2009 March 2008

a. Service cost 15,056 14,582

b. Interest cost 6,902 7,216

c. Expected investment income 4.,812) (6,054)

d. Actuarial differences accounted for as expense 8,128 7,457

e. Amortisation of prior service cost accounted (2,681) (2.910)

for as expense

f. Retirement benefit expenses (at+b+ctd+e) 22,593 20,291

g;:nl:il::::l]:n transferred to the defined contribution 1,639 933

h. Gains and _loss_es rcsulged from the transfer to the ) (26,151)

defined contribution pension plan ’

i, Total (f+g+h) 24,232 (4,926)
Notes:
Year ended 31 March 2009 Year ended 31 March 2008

1. [Employee contributions to the corporate pension { 1. Employee contributions to the corporate pension

fund are deducted from “a. service cost”. fund are deducted from “a. service cost”.
2. Retirement expenses for companies using simple | 2. Retirement expenses for companies using simple
method are recorded as “a. service cost”. method are recorded as “a. service cost”™.
3. The item “h. Gains and losses resulted from the

transfer to the defined contribution pension plan” is
the gain recognized in connection with the transfer
some part of corporate pension fund system to the
defined contribution pension plan, and included in
"Other extraordinary gains”.

—4.—Accounting for Retirement Benefit Ciabilities

The factors which are the bases of the calculation of Retirement benefit liabilities under the principle
method adopted by Tokio Marine & Nichido are as follows:




Year ended 31 March 2009

Year ended 31 March 2008

a. Distribution method for estimated
retirement benefits

The lump-sum retirement benefit
system and the contributory
pension fund system mainly

The lump-sum retirement benefit
system and the contributory
pension fund system employ the

employ the point standard. point standard, while the approved

retirement annuity plan employs
the fixed-period straight-line
standard.

b. Discount rate 2.0% 2.0%

c. Expected rate of return on 3.0% 3.1%

investments

d. Years to amortize prior service (No change) 14 (Expenses are accounted for

costs using the straight-line method over
a certain number of years and
within the average remaining work
period of employees at the time of -
occurrence)

e. Years to amortize actuarial (No change) 14 (Expenses are accounted for in

differences

the following fiscal year using the
straight-line method over a certain
number of years and within the
average remaining work period of
employees at the time of occurrence)

Stock options

(A) For the year ended 31 March 2009

(Yen in millions)

1. The account title and the amount related to stock options;

Loss adjustment expenses 70
Underwriting and general administrative expenses 214
Total 284

2. OQutline of stock options

Tokio Marine Holdings, which is the parent of the Company, granted stock options the type of which is

stock-linked compensation to the Company's directors, corporate auditors and officers. The Company

recorded the amount bom by it accrued up to March 31, 2009 as remuneration expenses.

(B) For the year ended 31 March 2008

(Yen in millions)

1. The account title and the amount related to stock options;

Loss adjustment expenses

Underwriting and general administrative expenses

Total

2. Outline of stock options

63

&%
h

Millea Holdings., which is the parent of the Company, granted stock options the type of which is
stock-linked compensation to the Company's directors, corporate auditors and officers. The Company
recorded the amount bom by it accrued up to March 31, 2008 as remuneration expenses.



Deferred tax accounting

As of 31 March 2009 | As of 31 March 2008
1. Significant portion of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
(Yen in millions)
Deferred tax assets
Underwriting reserves 370,903 369,204
Outstanding claims 55,380 52,396
Reserve for retirement benefits 53,087 49,379
Reserve for price fluctuation 19,299 41,741
Loss on revaluation of securities 45511 28,636
Deferred hedge losses 11,480 15,550
Others 76,195 58,582
Subtotal 631,859 615,491
Valuation allowance (32,978) (4,202)
Total deferred tax assets 598,881 611,289
Deferred tax liabilities
Difference from revaluation of other securities (391,766) (867,212)
Deferred hedge gains (21,157) (22,984)
Unrealized gains on consolidated subsidiaries (10,011) (13,547)
Reserv? for additional depreciation deduction adjustment on (7.914) (9,493)
properties
Others (52,045) (18,841)
Total deferred tax liabilities (482,895) (932,080)
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) 115,985 (320,791)
2. Reconciliation between the effective tax rate and the Japanese
statutory income tax rate
Japanese statutory tax rate 36.1% 36.1%
(Adjustment)
Permanent differences such as dividends received (11.00% (6.0)%
Permanent differences such as entertainment expenses 1.6% 0.5%
Valuation allowance 235% 1.9%
Illmcfnne tax equivalents related to the reserve for policyholders _ 3.1%
dividends incurred by overseas subsidiaries
Reversal of deferred tax liabilities of earnings retained by foreign
subsidiaries due to amendments of Corporation Tax Act of Japan (8.9)% -
Effect of tax rate applied to subsidiaries 3.00% -
Others (1.3)% 0.4)%
Effective tax rate 37.0% 35.2%

Business Combinations and other matters
(A) For the year ended 31 March 2009

As of December 1, 2008, the Company acquired Philadelphia Consolidated Holding Corp. (“PHLY™),
a property and casualty insurance group in the U.S., and made it a subsidiary. In connection with the
accounting for the acquisition, the Company has applied the purchase method as described below.

(1) The outline of the business combination to which the purchase method was applied

(a) Acquired company
Philadelphia Consolidated Holding Corp.
(b) Business

(c) Reasons for the business combination

The Company intends to strengthen its operational platform for local commercial businesses in



the U.S. and expand its overall insurance business in the U.S. insurance market.
(d) Date of the business combination
December 1, 2008
(e) Form of the business combination
Reverse triangular merger under business combination laws in the U.S.
(f) Ratio of voting rights acquired through the business combination
100%

(2) Period for which the operating results of the acquired company are included in the consolidated
financial statements of the Company.

For accounting purposes, the business combination date is deemed to be the last day of PHLY s fiscal
year ended December 31, 2008. Consequently, the results of operation of the acquired company are not
reflected in the consolidated statements of income of the Company for the fiscal year ended March 31,
2009.

(3) Acquisition cost
473,537 million yen

(4) Amount, basis, amortization method and amortization period of goodwill

(a) Amount of goodwill

253,611 million yen
(b) Basis

The acquisition cost of the acquired company, which was calculated by taking into account the
projected future revenues as of the valuation date, exceeded the value of the assets and liabilities of the
acquired company as of the date of the business combination. This difference was recognized as
goodwill.
(c) Amortization method and period

To be amortized over 20 years using the straight-line method

(5) Assets and liabilities assumed on the date of the business combination and their main components.

Item Amount Ttem Amount

(million yen) (million yen)
Total assets 511,852 Ilztirl::i:li::le:unds inclnded in total | 20025
Securities included in total assets 225,405 liabilities & 226,859

(6) Approximate impact on the consolidated statements of income, assuming that the business combination
took place at the beginning of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009.

The ordinary income, ordinary profit and net income would have increased by 166,851 million yen,
4,393 million yen and 143 million yen, respectively.

These amounts represent the difference between the actual figures and the estimates of the figures for
ordinary income, ordinary profit and net income calculated based on the assumption that the business
combination was completed at the beginning of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009. The amortized
amount of goodwill was calculated assuming that the goodwill recognized at the time of the business
combination had arisen at the beginning of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009.

The above amounts are un-audited.

(B) For the year ended 31 March 2008

As of March 10, 2008, the Company acquired Kiln Ltd, a global insurance player with its primary base
in the U.K. insurance market of Lloyd’s, and made Kiln a subsidiary. In connection with the accounting for
the acquisition, the Company has applied the purchase method as described below.

(1) The outline of the business combination to which the purchase method was applied
(a) Acquired company



Kiln Ltd
(b) Business

A holding company for subsidiaries operating insurance and insurance-related businesses
(c) Reasons for the business combination

The Company intends to expand the scale of its operations and earnings of its overseas insurance
business and to establish a position as a major player in Lloyd's of the U.K., one of the world's leading
insurance markets.
(d) Date of the business combination

March 10, 2008
(e) Ratio of voting rights acquired through the business combination

100%

(2) Period for which the operating results of the acquired company are included in the consolidated
financial statements of the Company.

For accounting purposes the business combination date is deemed to be the last day of the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2008. Consequently, the results of operation of the acquired company are not reflected in
the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008.

(3) Acquisition cost
94,122 million yen

{4) Amount, basis, amortization method and amortization period of goodwill

(2) Amount of goodwill

29,596 million yen
(b) Basis

The acquisition cost of the acquired company, which was calculated by taking into account the
projected future revenues as of the valuation date, exceeded the market value of the net assets of the
acquired company as of the date of the business combination. This difference was recognized as
goodwill.
(c) Amortization method and period

To be amortized over 10 years using the straight-line method

(5) Assets and liabilities assumed on the date of the business combination and their main components.

It Amount I Amount

“m (million yen) em (million yen)
Total assets 207,439 '(r;t;lel‘ab,g“‘e;l is inctodod in foral | 142914
Securities included in total assets 79,167 ﬁ;ﬂ;‘;‘; rs‘ tng fands in 82,746

(6) Approximate impact on the consolidated statement of income, assuming that the business combination
took place at the beginning of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008.

The ordinary income, ordinary profit and net income would have increased by 81,167 million yen,
9,566 million yen and 5,050 million yen, respectively.

These amounts represent the difference between the actual figures and the estimates of the figures for
ordinary income, ordinary profit and net income calculated based on the assumption that the business
combination was completed at the beginning of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008. The amortized
amount of goodwill was calculated assuming that the goodwill recognized at the time of the business
combination had arisen at the beginning of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008.

The above amounts are un-audited.




Segment Information

Segment Information by Business Lines

For the years ended 31 March 2009

(Yen in millions)

Property Life Others Total Elimination | Consolidated
and
casualty
I Ordinary income and ordinary
profit/loss
Ordinary income
(1) Ordinary income from
transactions with external 2,505,809 49514 32,922 2,588,246 (19,129) 2,569,117
customers
(2) Ordinary income arising 619 17 512 1,149 (1,149) -
from inter-segment transactions
Total 2,506,429 49,532 33,434 | 2,589,396 (20,278) 2,569,117
Ordinary expenses 2,417,730 57,248 44,773 2,519,752 (20,466) 2,499,285
Ordinary profit/loss 88,699 (7,716) | (11,339) 69,643 188 69,831
II Assets / Depreciation /
Impairment losses on fixed
assets and Capital expenditure
Assets 8,876,675 233,276 | 473,996 | 9,583,949 (5,379) 9,578,570
Depreciation 17,070 223 267 17,560 - 17,560
Impairment losses on fixed 693 - 465 1,158 - 1,158
assets )
Capital expenditure ) 23,058 305 463 23,827 - 23,827
Notes:
1. The segments are classified based on the characteristics of operations of Tokio Marine & Nichido and
its consolidated subsidiaries.
2. Major operations of each segment are as follows:
(1) Property and casualty: Underwriting property and casualty insurance and related investment
activities
(2) Life: Underwriting life insurance and related investment activities
(3) Others:; Securities investment advisory, securities investment trusts business and derivatives
business ~
3. The major components of "Elimination” for "Ordinary income from transactions with external
customers" are due to transferring amount of (1) 9,257 million yen from "Foreign exchange gain",
which is included in ordinary income related to "Property and casualty” segment, to "Other investment
expense” in "Ordinary expenses" in the consolidated statements of income and (2) 5,648 million yen
from "Provision of underwriting reserves”, which is included in ordinary expense relating to "Life"
segment, to "Reversal for underwriting reserves" in the consolidated statements of income.
4. As noted in "Changes to Basis of Significant Accounting Policies", Tokio Marine & Nichido has

adopted "Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to Foreign Subsidiaries for
Consolidated Financial Statements” (ASBJ Practical Issues Task Force No. 18, May 17, 2006) for the
fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 and implemented adjustments required for the consolidated financial
reporting. As a result, in the property and casualty insurance segment, ordinary income increased by
1,932 million yen, ordinary expenses decreased by 2,490 million yen and ordinary profit increased by
4,423 million yen.




For the years ended 31 March 2008

Segment information by business lines is omitted because the non-life insurance business accounts for
more than 90% of the consolidated ordinary income, ordinary profit and total assets. Investment is part of
non-life insurance business and is not an independent segment.

Segment Information by Location

For the years ended 31 March 2009

Yen in millions)

Japan Americas Others Total Elimination Consolidated
I Ordinary income and ordinary
profit
(1)Ordinary income from
transactions with external 2,372,330 78,708 162,405 2,613,443 (44,326) 2,569,117
customers
(2)Ordinary income arising
from inter-segment transactions 221 38 93 353 (353) -
Total 2,372,551 78,746 162,499 2,613,797 (44,680) 2,569,117
Ordinary expenses 2,304,936 79,093 160,124 2,544,154 (44,868) 2,499,285
Ordinary profit/loss 67,614 (346) 2,375 69,643 188 69,831
I Assets 7,657,351 1,383,645 546,244 9,587,241 (8,670) 9,578,570
Notes:

1. Countries and regions are classified into groups based on geographic proximity.

2. Major countries and regions included in each group are as follows:
(1)Americas: Bermuda
(2)Others: United Kingdom, Singapore and Malaysia

3. The major components of "Elimination” for "Ordinary income from transactions with external
customers” are due to transferring amount of (1) 15,550 million yen from "Foreign exchange gain",
which is included in ordinary income relating to "Other” segment, to "Other investment expenses"” in
"Ordinary expenses" in the consolidated statements and (2) 12,967 million yen from "Provision for
outstanding claims", which is included in ordinary expenses of "Other" segment, to "Reversal of
outstanding claims” in "Ordinary income" in the consolidated statements of income.

4.  Asnoted in “Changes to Basis of Significant Accounting Policies”, Tokio Marine & Nichido has
adopted “Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to Foreign Subsidiaries for
Consolidated Financial Statements” (ASBJ Practical Issues Task Force No. 18, May 17, 2006) for the
fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 and implemented adjustments required for the consolidated
financial reporting. As a result, in “Americas” segment, ordinary expenses decreased by 41 million
yen and ordinary loss decreased by 41 million yen. In addition, in “Others” segment, ordinary income
increased by 1,854 million yen, ordinary expenses decreased by 2,528 million yen, and ordinary profit
increased by 4,382 million yen.




For the years ended 31 March 2008

Yen in millions)

Japan Americas Others Total Elimination | Consolidated
I Ordinary income and
ordinary profit
(1) Ordinary income from
transactions with external 2,396,395 72,358 130,982 | 2,599,735 (10,147) 2,589,588
customers
(2) Ordinary income arising
from inter-segment 1,433 38 (2,910) (1,438) 1,438 -
transactions
Total 2,397,828 72,396 128,071 2,598,297 (8,708) 2,589,588
Ordinary expenses 2,217,936 57,027 112,140 | 2,387,105 (10,423) 2,376,682
Ordinary profit 179,891 15,368 15,930 211,191 1,714 212,906
1T Assets 10,588,895 635,330 765,487 | 11,989,714 (17,007) 11,972,706
Notes:

1. Countries and regions are classified into groups based on geographic proximity.
2. Major countries and regions included in each group are as follows:
(1) Americas: Bermuda

(2) Others: United Kingdom, Singapore and Malaysia

3. A major component of "Elimination” for "Ordinary income from external customers” is due to
transferring the amount of 8,964 million yen from "Reversal of outstanding claims", which is included

in ordinary income relating to Americas, to "Provision for outstanding claims" in "Ordinary expenses”

in the consolidated statements of income.

Segment information by Overseas Sales

For the years ended 31 March 2009

(Yen in millions)

Notes:

2. Major countries and regions included in each group are as follows:
(1) Americas: North America and Bermuda
(2) Others: United Kingdom, Singapore and Malaysia
3. “Overseas sales” consists of the sum of overseas sales of Tokio Marine & Nichido and ordmary
income of overseas consolidated subsidiaries.

For the years ended 31 March 2008

Americas Others Total
I Overseas sales 138,107 213,599 351,706
II Consolidated ordinary income
2,569,117
M Ratio of 1toll (%) 5.4 8.3 13.7

1. Countries and regions are classified into groups based on geographic proximity.

(Yen in millions)

Americas Others Total
I Overseas sales 150,004 159,428 309,433
T Consolidated ordinary income
2,589,588
MRatio of I1toll (%) 5.8 6.2 11.9

Notes:

1. Countries and regions are classified into groups based on geographic proximity.
2. Major countries and regions included in each group are as follows:
(1) Americas: North America and Bermuda
(2) Others: United Kingdom, Singapore and Malaysia




3. "Overseas sales” consists of the sum of overseas sales of Tokio Marine & Nichido and ordinary income
of overseas consolidated subsidiaries

Related Party Transactions
For the year ended 31 March 2009

1. Related party transactions
No significant transactions with related parties.

2. Notes on the parent company and important related parties.
(1) Parent information
Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc. (listed on the Tokyo Stock Exchange and Osaka Stock Exchange)

(2) Summarized financial information of important related parties
No significant information of related parties.

(Additional Information)

Tokio Marine & Nichido has applied “Accounting Standard for Related Party Disclosures” (ASBJ
Statement No. 11, October 17, 2006) and “Guidance on Accounting Standard for Related Party
Disclosures” (ASBJ Guidance No. 13, October 17, 2006) from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009.
For the year ended 31 March 2008

No significant transactions with related parties.

Per Share Information

For the year ended 31 March 2009 For the year ended 31 March 2008

Net assets per share ¥1,524.22
Net income per share —Basic ¥88.93

Net assets per share ¥911.80
Net income per share —Basic ¥50.63

Notes:
1. Net income per share adjusted for dilution is not presented because the securities which would
have dilutive effect have not been issued.
2. The calculation of Net income per share is based on the following figures:

For the year ended 31 March 2009

For the year ended 31 March 2008 *

Net Income

¥ 78,462 million

¥ 137,814 million

Net Income not attributable to -
shareholder of common stock

Net Income attributable to common
stock

Average number of shares of
common stock

¥ 78,462 million ¥ 137,814 million

1,549,692 thousand shares 1,549,692 thousand shares

(Subsequent Events)
(A) For the year ended 31 March 2009

No significant subsequent events.

(B) For the year ended 31 March 2008

1. The Company agreed to acquire 100% of the outstanding shares of Philadelphia Consolidated Holding



Corp. ("Philadelphia Consolidated "), a U.S. property & casualty ("P&C") insurance group (hereinafter:
"the Acquisition") amounting to US$4,705million (505.09billion yen) on July 23, 2008. The purpose of
the acquisition and overview of Philadelphia Consolidated are as follows:

(1) Purpose of the Acquisition
The acquisition of Philadelphia Consolidated enables us to significantly enhance our U.S. platform for
local commercial business and to fully realize this key international market.
(2) Overview of Philadelphia Consolidated
a. Name of the Company
Philadelphia Consolidated Holdings Corp.
b. Head office
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, the U.S.
c. Business
A holding company which owns insurance companies and insurance related companies.
d. Gross premiums written (2007)
US$1,692million (181.66 billion yen)
e. Total assets (as of Dec.31, 2007)
US$4,099million (4,401.28 billion yen)
(3) Financing
The acquisition will be financed through the utilization of Tokio Marine Group cash on hand, together
with borrowings, including non-convertible bond issuance.
(4) Acquisition process
Under and in accordance with applicable laws and regulations in the U.S., the Acquisition will be
implemented by first establishing the Company's owned special purpose company in Pennsylvania, and
then merging Philadelphia Consolidated and the special purpose company. The merger requires a
majority approval of Philadelphia Consolidated's shareholder's present at a special meeting called to
vote on the Acquisition, and the approval of the shareholder of the special purpose company. Through
this process, the Company will purchase the entire outstanding shares in return for consolidation to
Philadelphia Consolidated's shareholder's. The Acquisition is subject to approval of various regulatory
authorities of Japan and the U.S.
(5) Closing
The Company intends to proceed expeditiously and expects to complete the process by the fourth
quarter of 2008. '
(Note) The Japanese yen amounts which described above have been translated at the exchange rate as of
July 23, 2008.



V Related Information to the Consolidated Financial Statements

a. Bonds
Amount Amount
outstanding outstanding
31 Mar 08 (Yen in 31 Mar 09 (Yen in
Issuer Series Issue Date millions) millions) Coupon (%) Collateral Maturity
Tokio Marine | Short-term 11 Mar 08 99,965 67,953 0.40 11 Apr 08
& Nichido corporate - [99,965] [67,953] - None -
bonds 2 Mar 09 0.71 2 Jun 09
50,000
1 Unsecured 2 Dec 99 50,000 [50,000] 1.96 None 2 Dec 09
15,000
1-2 Unsecured 28 Feb 00 15,000 [15,000] 1.95 None 26 Feb 10
3 Unsecured 20 Sep 00 20,000 20,000 2.14 None 20 Sep 10
4 Unsecured 20 Sep 00 10,000 10,000 2.78 None 18 Sep 20
Kiln Group Subordinated 11 Oct 06 7,325 5,881 4.53 None 11 Oct 36
Limited Bond in USD - ($63,974,000) ($64,247,000) -
20 Nov 06 20 Nov 36
Tokio Marine | Straight Bond 7 Apr 04 40,978 32,424 0.30 None 13 Jan 09
Financial - [5,000] [300] - -
Solutions Ltd. 30 Jul 08 2.17 19 May 21
Straight Bond 31 Mar 06 165 127 235 None 31 Mar 11
in Euro (EUR1,000,000) (EUR1,000,000)
Power Reverse 18 Aug 03 30,450 29,850 0.00 None 20 Jan 09
Dual Currency - [300] - -
Note 3Jul 08 8.00 5 Jul 38
Nikkei 6 Feb 06 4,500 6,300 0.00 None 13 Sep 27
Average - - -
Linked Note 2 Dec 08 4.30 3 Dec 38
CMS Floater 16 Sep 04 20,240 19,740 0.09 None 28 Sep 11
Note - - -
28 Sep 06 3.03 20 Feb 26
Reverse 1 Feb 05 32,500 26,600 0.00 None 20 Dec 11
Floater - - -
Note 8 Nov 06 2.60 30 Mar 26
FX Linked 1 Dec 04 1,250 1,250 0.10 None 2 Dec 24
Digital - -
Coupon Note 23 Oct 06 24 Oct 36
Snow Ball 16 Jun 05 17,200 15,200 0.00 None 13 Jan 09
Note - [800] - -
26 Oct 06 4.80 27 Oct 26
FX Linked 12 Jul 05 53,770 65,250 0.00 None 11 Jan 17
Coupon Note - - -
23 Oct 08 12.00 24 Oct 38
Credit Linked 14 Jul 08 - 2,100 144 None 29 Jun 09
Note - [1,000] - -
30 Jul 08 1.94 28 Sep 11
China 13 Aug 08 380 199 0.00 None 14 Aug 09
Class-A - [380) [199] -
Equity 28 Nov 08 30 Nov 09
Linked Note
Vetra Finance | Straight Bond 29 May 07 12,284 - 5.04 Yes 29 May 08
Corporation in USD - ($115,451,000) - -
20 Jun 07 [12,284] 543 20 Jun 08
Straight Bond 20 Mar 07 13,559 - 5.50 Yes 20 Mar 08
in GBP - (GBP64,010,000) - -
12 Jul 07 [13,559] 6.12 14 Jul 08
Straight Bond 17 Jul 07 1,428 - Yes 17 Jul 08
in AUD (AUD14,994,000) 7.17
[1,428] :
Straight Bond 27 Jul 07 2,091 - Yes 28 Jul 08
in NZD (NZD24,988,000) 8.74

[2,091}




Total - 433,088 367,876 - -

Notes:

1.  The figures shown in the parenthesis ( ) are the principal amount in foreign currencies.
2.  The figures shown in the brackets [ ] are the principal amount to mature within 1 year.
3.  Principal amounts to mature within 5 years of 31 March 2009 are as follows:

(Yen in millions)
Within 1 year |0ver 1 to 2 years |Over 2 to 3 years |Over 3 to 4 years IOver 4 to 5 years
(Yen in millions)
135,553 23373 13,481 3,000] 10,675

b. Borrowings
Amount Amount
Type outstanding outstanding Average

31 Mar 08 31 Mar 09 Interest rate Maturity

(Yen in millions) (Yen in millions)
Short term borrowings 153 - - -

Long term borrowings to be
repaid within 1 year 2 11,887 1.3% -
Obligations under lease
transactions to be repaid within 1 - 2,100 - -
year

; 30 May 10
Long term borrowings other than 37,544 282,041 0.9% : y
above

20 Mar 32

Obligations under lease 30 Apr 10

transactions other than above B 3,221 B

31 Mar 13
Other liabilities

Commercial paper (to be repaid
within 1 year)

Total 53,711 299,258 - -

16,009 - -

Notes:

1. Average interest rate is calculated based on the interest rate as of the end of this fiscal year and
principal amount outstanding.

2. The amount of borrowings, lease obligations and commercial paper above is included in “Other
liabilities” of the consolidated balance sheets. :

3. Aslease obligations are posted on the consolidated balance sheets in amounts prior to the elimination
of an amount equivalent to interest, including interest on the total lease amount, lease obligations are
not stated in the “Average Rate” column.

4. Principal amount of long term borrowings and lease obligations (other than that which is to be repald
within 1 year) to be repaid within 5 years is as follows:

Over3to4 - QOver4to5

Over 1 to 2 years Over 2 to 3 years years years
(Yen in millions)
Long term debt 1,002 250,002 5,002 5,002
Lease obligations 1,886 928 412 -
(2) Others:

None



7th September, 2009

Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.

Shin-Ichifo Okada
Member of the Board,
Senior Managing Director

Takaaki Tamai
Member of the Board,
Managing Director
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Report of Independent Auditors

June 26, 2009
To the Board of Directors of
Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Aarata [Seal]
Chikakuni Yoshida, CPA  [Seal]
Designated Partner and Engagement Partner
Takashi Idesawa, CPA  [Seal]

Designated Partner and Engagement Partner
Takaaki Ino, CPA [Seal]
Designated Partner and Engagement Partner

Under the provision of Article 193-2, paragraph 1 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act, we have audited the
consolidated financial statements of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. as stated in the “Financial section”
for the fiscal year from April 1, 2008 to March 31, 2009; namely, the consolidated balance sheet, consolidated statement
of income, consolidated statement of changes in stockholders' equity, consolidated statement of cash flows and notes to
consolidated supplementary schedule. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. These standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
are free of material misstatement, An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. and its consolidated subsidiaries as
of March 31, 2009, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

As described in "Changes in Significant Matters Related to Financial Statements"”, effective April 1, 2008, Tokio
Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. adopted "Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to
Foreign Subsidiaries for Consolidated Financial Statements".

‘We have no interest in or relationship with the Company which is required to be disclosed pursuant to the provisions
of the Certified Public Accountant Law of Japan.
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Report of Independent Auditors

June 19, 2008
To the Board of Directors of
Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Lid.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Aarata [Seal]
Akira Yamate, CPA [Seal]
Designated Partner and Engagement Partner
Chikakuni Yoshida, CPA [Seal]
Designated Partner and Engagement Partner
Takashi Idesawa, CPA  [Seal]
Designated Partner and Engagement Partner

Under the provision of Article 193-2, paragraph 1 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act, we have audited the
consolidated financial statements of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Lid. as stated in the “Financial section”
for the fiscal year from April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008; namely, the consolidated balance sheet, consolidated statement
of income, consolidated statement of changes in stockholders' equity, consolidated statement of cash flows and notes to
consolidated supplementary schedule. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. These standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. and its consolidated subsidiaries as
of March 31, 2008, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

We have no interest in or relationship with the Company which is required to be disclosed pursuant to the provisions
of the Certified Public Accountant Law of Japan.
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UNDERWRITING ACCOUNT OF TOKIO MARINE & NICHIDO FIRE
INSURANCE CO, LTD - NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

Income
Gross premium income
Deduct changes in insurance provisions
- Unearned premiums
- Lapse reserve
- Other (specify)
Deduct reinsurance ceded

Earned premiums

Claims
Claims paid
Add (Deduct) increase (reduction) in
- Outstanding claims provision
- Provision for claims incurred but not reported
- Other claims provisions

Deduct recoveries
- Reinsurance
- Other

Net claims incurred

Result
Earned premiums
Less net claims incurred

Underwriting profit (loss) before expenses

Underwriting expenses
Net commissions
Management expenses
Depreciation charged on fixed assets
used in underwriting operations

Payment to New Zealand Fire Service Commission

Total underwriting expenses

Net Underwriting Profit(Loss)

Page 2

2009 2008
$ $
1,772,280 386,258
212,850 37,039
28,466 87,649
1,530,964 261,570
106,121 -
70,219 -
176,340 -
1,530,964 261,570
176,340
1,354,624 261,570
99,020 37,296
233,271 9,146
(332,291) 46,442
1,022,333 215,128




INVESTMENT INCOME ACCOUNT OF TOKIO MARINE & NICHIDO FIRE

INSURANCE CO, LTD - NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

Investment Income

(a) Interest (excludes interest from holding company

and subsidiaries)

(b) Dividends (excludes dividends from subsidiaries)

(c) Netrents
(d) Other investment income (losses)

(e) Intergroup income (subsidiaries and holding company)

Sub-Total
Deduct expenses

Net investment income

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF TOKIO MARINE & NICHIDO FIRE
INSURANCE CO, LTD - NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

Net Underwriting Profit (Loss)
Net Investment Income (Loss)
Other income

Other expenses - Audit Fee

Other expenses
Extraordinary ltems

Net profit (loss) before taxation
Taxation Expense

Net profit transferred to appropriation account

Page 3

2009 2008

$ $

53,959 55,183
53,959 55,183
53,959 55,183
2009 2008

$ $
1,022,333 215,128
53,959 55,183

1,075 -
20,488 5,807
24,962 38,070
1,031,918 226,434
309,575 74,723
722,343 151,711




APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT OF TOKIO MARINE & NICHIDO FIRE

INSURANCE CO, LTD - NEW ZEALAND BRANCH
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

Undistributed profit brought forward at the beginning
of the financial year
Net profit (loss) transferred from the Profit and Loss Account

Add
Prior years adjustment
Transfers from reserves
Other items

Available for appropriation

Deduct
Dividends to shareholders

Prior years adjustment

Extraordinary items

Transfer to reserves

Transfer to insurance funds

Other items

Retained Earnings of Amalgamated Companies
Undistributed profit (loss) carried forward at the end of the
financial year and shown in the Balance Sheet

Page 4

2009 2008

$ $
1,119,103 964,011
722,343 151,711
1,841,446 1,115,722

(3,381)

1,841,446 1,119,103




BALANCE SHEET OF TOKIO MARINE & NICHIDO FIRE

INSURANCE CO, LTD - NEW ZEALAND BRANCH
AS AT 31 MARCH 2009

Assets
Fixed assets
Investments
Loans to creditors, shareholders, officers of the

company, staff, and relatives of these persons

Amounts owing by holding and subsidiary companies
Current assets
Intangible assets

Total assets
Liabilities
Liabilities secured
Liabilities unsecured
Net assets
Shareholders' funds
Share capital
Reserves

Profit and loss appropriation account

Total Shareholders' funds

Certified as a correct copy of the Company's Balance Sheet:

Mr Mam - Principal Officer

Page 5

2009 2008

$ $

851,194 831,714
1,833,730 441,960
2,684,924 1,273,674
843,478 154,572
1,841,446 1,119,103
1,841,446 1,119,103
1,841,446 1,119,103
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TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH
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TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

2009 2008

NOTES $ S
Gross premium income 3 1,772,280 386,258
Change in unearned premium (212,850) (37,039)
Outward reinsurance expense {28,466) {87,649)
Net premium revenue 1,530,964 261,570
Net claims incurred 4 (176,340) -
Underwriting profit before expenses 1,354,624 261,570
Acquisition costs 99,020 37,296
Other expenses 5 278,720 53,023
Net Underwriting Result 976,884 171,251
Investment income 53,959 55,183
Other income 1,075 -
Profit before tax 1,031,918 226,434
Income Tax 6 309,575 74,723
Profit after tax 722,343 151,711

The above Statement of Financial Performance should be read in conjunction with the accompanying
notes.

For and on behalf of the Board who authorize the issue of this Financial Statement on the

8th _ dayof _ October _ 2009.

Y, Y778

Shin- lchlr;%kada Takaaki Tamai
Member of the Board, Member of the Board,
Senior Managing Director Managing Director
Tokyo Tokyo




TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2009

NOTES 2009 2008
-5 S

Current Assets
Cash at bank and short term deposits 7 2,082,360 613,276
Government Bond 8 520,776 525,271
Premium Receivable 22,663 102,729
Deferred acquisition costs 9 24,506 8,675
Other Debtors , 34,619 23,723
Total Current Assets 2,684,924 1,273,674
Total Assets 2,684,924 1,273,674
Current Liabilities
Trade Creditors 10,289 48,655
Other Creditors 81,924 16,790
Intercompany 10 139,507 37,320
Income Tax 267,143 6,092
Unearned Premium 11 274,395 45,714
Outstanding Claims 12 70,220 -
Total Current Liabilities 843,478 154,571
Total Liabilities 843,478 154,571
Head Office Account
Total Head Office Account 1,841,446 1,119,103
Total Liabilities and Head Office Account 2,684,924 1,273,674

The above Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN HEAD OFFICE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

2009 2008
—S —S
Net surplus for the period 722,343 151,711
Head Office Account at the start of the period 1,119,103 964,011
Adjustments to opening retained profits - 3,381
Head Office Account at the end of the period 1,841,446 1,119,103

The above Statement of Changes in Head Office Account should be read in conjunction with the
accompanying notes.




TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
General Information

The Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Company Limited New Zealand branch is a branch
of Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Company which is an overseas Company registered
under the Companies Act 1993.

These financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on
September 2009.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with New Zealand Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (NZGAAP). They comply with New Zealand equivalents to
International Financial Reporting (NZIFRS), and other applicable New Zealand Financial
Reporting Standards, as appropriate for profit oriented entities.

{a) Basis of Preparation

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set
out below.

(b) Statutory Base

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
Financial Reporting Act 1993 and the New Zealand Companies Act 1993.

(c) Differential Reporting

The branch is qualified within the Framework for Differential Reporting. The Branch qualifies on
the basis that it is not publicly accountable and there is no separation between the owners and
governing body of Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance New Zealand. The Branch has taken
advantage of all the differential reporting exemptions available to them.

{d) Historical cost convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of certain assests as identified in specific accounting policies below.



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Notes to Financial Statements - continued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — continued

(e} Principles of General Insurance Contracts

The general insurance operations of Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Company Limited
New Zealand Branch comprise the underwriting of various classes of direct insurance contracts.
These contracts transfer significant risk by agreeing to compensate the insured on the
occurrence of a specified insured event. These contracts are defined as general insurance.

(f) Insurance Premium and Related Revenue

Direct premium comprises amounts charged to the policyholders or other insurers, including fire
service levies collected on behalf of third parties. The earned portion of premiums received and
receivable is recognized as revenue. Premium is treated as earned from the date of attachment
risk.

The pattern of recognition of income over the policy or indemnity periods is based on time,
which closely approximates the pattern of risks underwritten. The proportion of premiums
received and receivable not earned in the income statement at the reporting date is recognized
in the Balance Sheet as an unearned premium liability. The unearned portion of commissions
and other acquisitions costs are also deferred and shown as deferred acquisition costs in the
Balance Sheet.

(g) Insurance Claims and Related Expenses

Claims expense represents payment for claims and claims related expenses and movement of
outstanding claims liabilities.

(h) Outward Reinsurance Expenses

Amount paid to reinsurers under insurance contracts held by the Branch are recorded as
outward reinsurance expense and are recognized in the Income Statement from the attachment
date over the period of indemnity of the reinsurance contract accordance with the expected
pattern of incidence of the risk ceded.

(i) Income Tax

The income tax expense for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income
based on the national tax rate.




TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Notes to Financial Statements - continued
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — continued
{j) Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the New Zealand Inland Revenue. In these
circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of
an item of the expense. Receivables and payables are stated with the amount of GST included.
The net amount of GST recoverable from or payable to, the New Zealand Inland Revenue is
included as a current asset or current liability in the Balance Sheet.

{k) Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is a contract between two entities which creates a financial asset at one
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument at another entity.

{1) Financial Assets
The branch has identified the following classes of financial assets: cash and cash equivalents;
investments; and receivables.

(2) Financial Liabilities
The branch has identified the following classes of financial liability: trade and other payables.

(3) Financial instruments are designated as fair value through profit and loss

The policy of the branch is to designate a group of financial assets or liabilities as fair value
through profit and loss. In the current reporting period government bonds are valued at
amortised cost which is considered materially consistent with fair value.

(1) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash at bank and on hand and deposits at call which are
readily convertible to cash on hand and which are used in the cash management function on a
day to day basis



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Notes to Financial Statements - continued
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — continued
{m) Deferred Acquisition Cost

The fixed and variable costs of acquiring new business, “the acquisition costs”, include
commission, advertising, policy issue and underwriting costs, agency expenses and other sales
costs. '

A portion of acquisition costs relating to unearned premium revenue is deferred and recognised
as an asset, where it can be reliably measured and where it is probable that it will give rise to
premium revenue that will be recognised in the Income Statement in future periods. Deferred
acquisition costs are measured at the lower of cost and recoverable amount and are amortised
in accordance with the earning pattern of the corresponding premium revenue.

Amount paid to reinsurers under insurance contracts held by the Branch are recorded as
outward reinsurance expense and are recognized in the Income Statement from the attachment
date over the period of indemnity of the reinsurance contract accordance with the expected
pattern of incidence of the risk ceded.

(n) Unearned Premium

The pattern recognition over the policy or indemnity periods is based on time, which is
considered closely approximate to the pattern of risks underwritten. Unearned premium is
determined for Direct and Inwards business using the 365™s method. Changes in the Unearned
Premium is recognized and reported in the Statement of Financial

{o) Assets backing general insurance liabilities

As a part of its investment strategy the Company actively manages its investment portfolio to
ensure that investments mature in accordance with the expected pattern of future cash flows
arising from general insurance liabilities.

The Company has determined that all assets are held to back the general insurance liabilities
and their accounting treatment. All these assets are managed under the company’s Risk
Management Statement on a fair value basis.

{p) Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies during the current reporting period.

10



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Notes to Financial Statements - continued
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — continued
{q) Change in Company Name

On 19 October 2004 the company changed its name from The Tokio Marine and Fire Insurance
Company Limited to Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Limited.

(r) Comparatives

Where required certain comparative figures have been reclassified or restated to conform to the
current reporting period.

{s) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial
statements are presented in New Zealand dollars, which is the branch’s functional and
presentation currency.

3. Premium Revenue 2009 2008
_5 S
Non - life direct premium 1,505,748 383,710
Fire Service Levy 266,532 2,548
1,772,280 386,258

4. Net Claims Incurred

There are nil reinsurance claim recoveries on claims incurred in the current financial period due
to nil reinsurance ceded on those polices(2008 nil).

11



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Notes to Financial Statements - continued

5. Other Expenses 2009 2008
- -5 _
Audit Fees 20,488 5,806
Management Fees 233,270 9,145
Other Expenses 24,962 38,072
278,720 53,023
6. Taxation 2009 2008
S5 S _
Profit before Tax 1,031,918 226,434
Taxation @ 30% (2008 @ 33%) 309,575 74,723
Under/over provision prior year v} 0
Tax expense 309,575 74,723
7. Cash at bank and short term deposits 2009 2008
S 5
Deposits with banks:
Current 1,751,943 306,833
Term Deposit 330,417 306,443
2,082,360 613,276

Interest rate on term deposit is 4.01%, (2008 8.03%). There is nil interest earned on the current
account.

12



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Notes to Financial Statements - continued

8. Government Stock

Value as at 31 March 2009: 2009 2008
S _S
Government Stock at Face Value 520,000 520,000
Purchase Premium 14,248 14,248
Total Price 534,248 534,248
Less: Amortization of Purchase Premium {13,472) (8,977)
Amortized Value 520,776 525,271

(Proxy for Fair Value)

The New Zealand Government Stocks are lodged as statutory deposits and have a nominal value

of $520,000.
9. Deferred Acquisition Cost 2009 2008

-5 S5

Deferred acquisitions costs as at 1% April 8,675 6,857

Acquisition costs deferred 15,831 1,818

Amortisation charged to income - -

Write down for premium deficiency - -

Deferred acquisitions costs as at 31™ March 24,506 8,675

10. Related Parties

(a) Aggregate amount payable to related entities at balance date:

2009 2008
- S
139,507 37,320

The above balance was for general expenses paid on behalf of the branch and management
fees charged by Tokio Marine Management (Australasia) Pty Limited.

13



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Notes to Financial Statements - continued
Note 10 continued

(b) Related parties of Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Company New Zealand Branch
fall into the following categories:

i. Holding Company

The ultimate holding company is Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Company
Limited, an entity incorporated in Japan.

ii. Other Related Corporations
The New Zealand branch operational responsibilities of recording policy data, managing

claims, recording and reporting are managed by Tokio Marine Management
{Australasia) Pty Limited, domiciled in Australia.

11 . Unearned premium 2009 2008
-5 S
Unearned premium liability as at 1% April 45,714 45,714
Deferral of premiums on contracts written in the period 228,681 -

Earning of premiums written in previous periods -

Unearned premiums liability as at 31* March 274,395 45,714
12. Outstanding Claims 2009 2008
Net outstanding claim reserve 70,220 NIL

The liability for outstanding claims is measured at the present value of expected future
payments against claims incurred at the reporting date under general insurance contracts issued
by the branch.

There is nil provision for IBNR claims for this year since all claims relates to short tail policy
classes predominantly fire, motor and marine with nil recoverable from reinsurers as the branch
has retained 100% of policies with losses reported.

14



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Notes to Financial Statements - continued

13. Financial Reporting Segments

The entity operates and underwrites general insurance contracts in New Zealand.

14. Capital Expenditure Commitments

There are no capital expenditure commitments that have been entered into but not provided
for in these accounts. (2008 nil).

15. Contingent Liabilities

There are no contingent liabilities outstanding as at balance date. (2008 nil).

16. Credit Rating

The entity was assigned the financial rating of AA (stable) by rating agency Standards and Poors’
(Australia) Pty Ltd.

17. Critical accounting judgements and estimates

The branch has not made any assumptions in respect of key insurance assets and liabilities such
as provisions for incurred but not reported claims, risk margins on claims liabilities and
discounting to present value of these claims. The branch has elected not to perform these
calculations due to insufficient historical data as the branch only commenced operations in
2008. All claims incurred in the current financial year have been reported and are only short tail
motor and fire classes only. A post balance date review of claims reported during.the period
April 2009 to June 2009 has nil claims with date of loss being pre 31 March 2009.

15



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Notes to Financial Statements - continued

18. Financial risk management policies and procedures

The Branch has internal controls to manage material business risks in key areas of exposure similar
to that established for the Australian branch operations. The Branch’s activities expose it to a variety
of financial risks, market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

a)

b)

c)

d)

Market risk

The market risk to which the branch is exposed is cash flow interest rate risk on its term
deposits of $330,000 as at 31 March 2009 (2008: $306,443). The impact of expected
potential movements in interest rate on this balance is not considered material to the
financial statements.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for
the other party by failing to discharge an obligation. The branches material exposures to
credit risks are to short term deposits and on-call accounts with the Bank of New Zealand.

Standard and Poors (S&P) rating for the Bank of New Zealand is AA rated (stable).
Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the branch will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations

associated with financial liabilities. The branch has fully addressed liquidity risk, since liquid
assets are held to cover all liabilities. All liabilities are due within twelve months or less.

Capital risk

The branch manages it capital requirements on a regular basis. Its objectives are to maintain
sufficient capital to provide security for policyholders and an acceptable return to
shareholders.

19. Insurance contracts - risk management policies and procedures

The Branch has an objective to manage insurance risk thus reducing the volatility of operating
profits. The policies and procedures, process and controls are similar to that adopted by the
Australian Branch which are indentified in the Risk Management Strategy (RMS) and
Reinsurance Management Strategy (REMS). The RMS and REMS address all material risks,
financial and non-financial, likely to be faced by the Branch

20. Events occurring after reporting date

Since the end of the financial year the directors have not become aware of any matter or
circumstance not otherwise dealt within the financial statements that has significantly affected
or may significantly affect the operations of the Branch, the results of those operations or the
state of affairs of the Branch in subsequent financial years.

16
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We have audited the attached schedules required to be filed under Section 16 of the Insurance
Companies’' Deposits Act 1953 (the “Act”). The attached schedules, prepared in accordance with
the Second Schedule of the Act, provides financial information about the General Insurance
Business of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd in New Zealand (the “Branch”), for the
year ended 31 March 2009, and its appropriation account as at that date.

Directors Responsibilities

The Directors of the Branch are responsible for the preparation and presentation of financial
information in accordance with requirements of the Second Schedule of the Act to meet the filing
requirements prescribed in Section 16 of the Act as at 31 March 2009 and for the year ended on
that date.

Auditors' Responsibilities

We are responsible for expressing an independent opinion on the schedules required to be filed
under the Section 16 of the Act and reporting our opinion to you.

This report has been prepared solely for the use of the Directors. We disclaim any assumption of
responsibility for any reliance on this report to any person other than the Directors, or for any other
purpose other than that for which the report was prepared.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in
the schedules. It also includes assessing:

(a) the significant estimates and judgements made by the Directors in the preparation of the
schedules; and

(b) whether the accounting policies used and notes attached to the schedules are appropriate
to the circumstances of the Branch, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our special purpose audit of the schedules of the Branch in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand. We planned and performed our special
purpose audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary
to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the schedules are free
from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or error. in forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the schedules.

We have no relationship with or interests in the Branch other than in our capacity as auditors.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation



PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

Unqualified Opinion

We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion the attached schedules present fairly the information required to be filed under
Section 16 of the Act at 31 March 2009 and for the year ended on that date. Our speciai purpose

audit report was completed on 20 October 2009 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that
date.

V/\‘ceuné:d/\au»c(oopeﬁ

PricewaterhouseCoopers

y /%7 4
SJ Hadfield
Partner 20 October 2009

Chartered Accountants Sydney

I, Scott Hadfield, am currently a member of Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia and my
membership number is 276681.

PricewaterhouseCoopers was the audit firm appointed to undertake the audit of Tokio Marine &
Nichido Fire Insurance Company Ltd ~ New Zealand Branch for the year ended 31 March 2009. |

was responsible for the execution of the audit and delivery of our firm's auditors' report. The audit
work was completed on 20 October 2009 and an unqualified opinion was issued.

SJ Hadfield

@



